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Republika ng Pilipinas
KAGAWARANG-BANSA SA MGA SULIRANING PANLOOB
KOSTABLE NG PILIPINAS

SPECTAL ORDERS ;

NO. 147

the fo.

June 28, 1944

(BXTRACT)
3; Under bt provistons of Exscutive Order Mo.

23,
appointed Frxnt.- in the Philippine

‘@ hereby
Gonhabatuey sffovtive tha Seiet o opposite their respective names and as-

signed as imicateds

e Genoral Manila:
Jose K, ABAIGER - June 1, 1944
PACIFICO BALMACEDA - June 1, 1944
VALENTIN GALLEGO = June 1, 1944
JOSE PESARILLO - June 1,
CARLOS R. NICOLAS - Jwe 13, 1544
To the province of at g
1, Fyt. EMILIO VALERA = June 1, 1944
2, " DELFIN DE LA CHIZ - May 22,
s
- June 1, 194k
= June 12, 1944
- June 1, 194
= May 15, 1944
- May 2, X
- June 1, 1944
i 2%, 1
= June 12, 1944
- lay 26, 1
- May 31, 1944
Hay 31, 1944
= May 1,194, ‘
= May 30, 1944
2 3 - May 23, 1944
3. ® DECGRACIAS AGELLOW - =~ June 12, 1944
4o * * ALEJANDRO CUBID = June 10, 1
5. ® FLOBWNTINO D5 10s smms - June 12, 1944
6« FIDEL VE - June 12, 194
To the province of Davao, at D,
L Pyt CAHID ALISIOAT ™ — e - dprid 21, 2944
2w GO BAICOLL - dom
¢ T NURIO CABS - ~do-
he *  TEOORO CANAJALAN - —do-
§: Wocriimo mENs - ~do-
- May 22, 1944
- Aprid 21, 194 v
- ~do- L
- o=
- o=
- ~do-
P ~do-
M ~io-
- ~do-
= dune 16, 1944

&t
4 [:‘Jl‘m;n:‘nuul:ﬁ,“y y




BEBEREREFEREBvmapnryy

23, - February 2h, 1944
24, " ELIAS (ILLEGIBIE) - January 15, 19k
\

To theprovinee of Ilocos liorte, at 3
PRESTEE i - June 1, 1944

2, " CIRILO C. CARVIDO * - June 1, 1944
3. "  FLOKINCIO CRISOLOG - June 1, 1944

k. ™ GREGORIO C. MEDINA - June 1, 1904

5. ® PEDRO MORALES - June 1, 1944
pe o of Nueva Egija, at Cabanat

. Tvt. ISIDRO GROSPE - June 13, 1944

2, " HIPOLITO DMAS - June 13, 194

at 3
GUILLEIGO ACIBES- - H.y 27, 1944

. PYLs

$ovM 3202,

Saon 330 - 3o
be

FAUSTO AGUSTIN -ATTAMED re 20RECT 60/ 4ThARMY = May 27, 194k Cevtaas pavsasivav SEcr)
=5/10/43 K74 & Jaghey 5 BC KA CIIE124 = m 27y 198 specces-soneme
BERNARDO ANDRES = Yay 194k
FELINO ANACLETE

|
Reor of puis Scou "v ?I. lwwﬁ,

ALFREDO BAUTISTA pre araes Bav » %
ALFREDO G. BAUTISTA > EEREE T "& 71: lgﬁ
FEDERICO mur:..'u ESCAPED Dearn - Repoares seazurori= May Ty 1904 /

&
E

pa—9=13s
= L. MANUEL BAUTSTA

5. ALBERTO BAUTLSTA
Cou wakATS LGy ERMLGIO BAUTISTA PR P - N o= 38N,
D=3 —17.

ALMAIID mmcw
BENIGNO BONIFACIO
CASTOR BONIPAGIO *
MARIANO BONIFACIO - May 7, 1944 p




REPWLIXA 4G PILIPIRAS
KAGA¥ARANG-BANEA SA ¥GA SULTRANING F
EOSTABLE NG FILIPINAS
o _the province of Pam Cont 14
WAURO BOBIFACIO -
FADRO BUSTOB - K-3Be- PRPS
¥AULFE CAVARAS -
JULTAN 0APIL
CRISANIO CARLOS:E-3P¥-Pres

HELENO10 CASTRO

ANDRS:

FIDEL, CATLAD

GAUDMNCIO CORDOBA
ZNICILDO CRUZ

— €A TG 5US WA FonrET

mnc HABAT

ALBINTO WALLART
BENITO B, MALLART
FRANOISOO NALLART
00 MANALANG

ANDRRS MANANSALA &
ENGRAOTO MAVANSATA-‘7Ved MANAWZALA
JACINTO NANANSALA

Y 47ERe 00 oy v 1 asavaay | Apaia o
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- B
20_3he provings of Tayabas (Cont!d):
« May 26, 1944
PELIPE MARILAG - May 26, 1944
AHATO MABILLANO - Nay 20, 1944
JUSTINO MADRIGAL - June 4, 1944
BIEEVENIDO RANOS ~ Nay 17, 1944
ANTONIO SALAZAR® - June 3, 1944
LORENZO SINOT - May 22, 1944
CONRADO VERGARA « Nay 29, 1944
2o $he vrovines ofZagbalss. at Ihet

1944
1944
1944
1944
1944,

1, M. Olml ABASRILLAS
2, INADOR T, DEL CARMEN
3, mmm GORZALES
: 4, % PLACITO NORA
6, " MARIARO NAVARRO

gn thelr respective men to the com-

By command of Major General FRANCISCO:

JUL 21, 1944 I8/ I!IIIO BUENCONSRJO
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ANTRES P, OAPITULO, B,8.0.
8rd. Lieutenant, 7,0,
Disbursing Officer
(Designation)

April 12, 1944
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Aoril 12, 1944, for the Officers! Glass,
P.0.A. Bldg No. I was held st 10100 AN in the Academy Hall. Highlight of our
sraduation was the message of His Bxcellency the President Jose F. Laursl of
the Republic of the Fhilippines.

e are 382 commissioned officers who graduated on this day. There are .
only B firet 1., 5 2nd L., and 372 3rd Lt. S 3

In the afternoon at 2:00 PM sharp the Assistant to the Executive Off, PO
Magor A. Mertines have resd our respective assignments. i

1 was temporarily assigned in the Hqtrs, 2nd P0 Dist Menila, with the rank
of a 8rd Lt, We are 57 assigned in the sald comstabul.ry district.

Our Special Orders C. S. $84, dated April 10, 1944, shows all the varicus
assignments in the whole PI. On thie 80 attached is my official appt as regulsr
3rd Lt, PO with compensation of $1,680 per annum duly signed and approved by His
Bxcellency. Our official oath constab. officers was also given on this date.

About 4:00 PH also Lt Manuel Sancho, 10 PCA Bldg 1, gave our total eloth-
ing ollowsnce dus to NOO from December 31, 1943 up to April 12, 1944. My CARF
for the qtr ending Dec. 31, 1943 vas F65.83. Then from Jenuary 1 - April 12,
1944 amounts to $23,80: this is CADQ a total of 89,63, plus my salary ae Opl,
FO from April 1-12, 1944 equal to 728,80 giving a total of ;118,4!. Aside from
this salary & OA due on this date $64.00; a grand total of F182.00.

My OAFQ (Jan 1-April 12, 1944) will be F40.80 instesd of 23.80 gl a
differonce of f17,00 which is still due to me, because I am entitled for $12.00
CA eince T am already 1 yr & 5 months in the service.

Ve are mll "big-shote" on this day. Defore leaving the Academy we have
sscured & clearance certif in order that our responsibilities and accountadbil-
ities are extinguished from the Ac,demy. No graduates is allowed to leave the
Academy without clearing himself first. This was strictly complied with by the
382 grad.,

At 6:00 PM I went home bringing with me my diploma.

Ny appt took effect on April 13, 1944.

This was the termination of our 92 days rigid and strenous training.

8.0, No. B4, dated April 10, 1944,

dpril 13, 1944. iffective on this date I was already receiving my pay as 3rd Lt;
Fﬁo.ao per month, plus $42.00 govt bonus and Mouse allowance of $20,00.

At 10:00 PN, 382 comd officers took their 0ath in the presence of the Ohief
of PO General G. Trancieco and Col, [. Buenconseo, Exeoutive Officer, 0, made
in triplicate forms. Our official oath written in Tegalog and read by our Bn.
Oomdr 1st Lt T Riyerg,, 1 have stayed one day in the hqtrs to accomplish all the
requirements,

After taking our offielal oath we reported to our respective Dist Gomdrs.
Ve are 58 sssigned in the 2nd PO Dist, under Col Pidel Oruz. The said dist. ia
suxfu¥lewsx composed of 7 provinces. TMey 8¥e WE followsi Pengasinan, Tarlas,
¥.¥., Bulscan, Batasn, Zambales and Paspanga.

We received our Spectal Orders from his Adjutant, Lt Jose 2. Mase, No. 24,
dated April 13, 1944, TR e

I was assigned in Pempanga vith 1t R Palarsa, my 0o-FO0O from Sariac. We
sre only 6 assigned in Pampangs,

afore leaving the Nqtrs, po, Manile I have signed the Transient Officer's
Book, showing date of arrival (9;00 AN) and departed from station (8100 PM
spril 14, 1944) in the Office of District Oomdr. 2nd PO Diet. T was not able
to take the first trip because we have so many things to sscomplish in the hGtrS.
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Izmediately after going to the Hatrs I arrenged all my personal belong-
ings ready for departure for Tarlac.

1 was given a Transportation Order from Manila to Pampanga for f1.25.

P-April 14, 1944. I went to the genmeral Hqtrs, on the morning of to signed
again the Transient Officers Book. Date of Dept was 6:00 PN but umluckily there
was no train going to Pampanga at this time. The schedule im Surply Div was
entirely wrong upon a true verification in Tutuban, Effective April 10, 1944
(Monday) there is only one train going to SF La Union at 8140 AM. Hemce I was
delayed again for my departure.

1 was given my officers Identification booklet. It was so cute and nice
slthough it vas simply mede. At 3100 PM, I want to sleep in the house of Flor-
encio Regala our townmate fr Capas. This was my last stay in ¥enila for 103
as of April 15, '44 since I have arrived in the city last January 4, 1944. This
was alsa my last sood-time in the city.

It was aleo on this date that my nephew Albert Kellogg trnsf %o M. Natividad
2422 sta Crus, Manila.

Up to this date also I have cash on hemd of P166.00. I have tried to mpke
& special budget for my dailly expemse since our graduation from the Academy,
because we are no longer antitled to mess in the Acedemy. My regular budget per
day was $6.00 and other incidental expenses.

Up to this date I have not received any letter from Niney since April 3,
1944 coineiding her Birthday.

1 know personslly that my wife was patisntly swaiting for my arrival om
this date because in my last letter to her dated April 10, 1944, T have informed
her that I shall try my best to arrive on this date. Perhaps she was madly dis
sppointed to me was slvays in my mind. But I am quite sure that on this date my
wife knows where I vas assigned because my 50 of my co-graduates were assigned
in Tarlae thru information. I was thinmking pensively how I eoul Xp ny
delay to her. perhaps she is getting jealous again because of my last letter
to her. But no doudt all her anger will be appesse the very moment she meet me-
ny beloved wife.

S-hpril 15, 1944. At 8140 AM I took the first trip bound to Sa La Union
1 reached Capas at 12140. We riding on a Speciel car for officers vith the
Japanese soldiers at Tutuban Station. We were the first one to be given prefer-
Lt J Bautieta, Beeilio, Dole, P. Bautista & Belmonte and Mesungun were

1
n the Speotal car,
Immediately after my arrival at home I kave prepared all my personal
belongings ready to go t0 8n Fernando, To report for duty.
n this date also Ninay was waiting for me in Tarlae but sorry I have
failed to fulfill my promise to her. I know she is angry with me at this moment.
In the afternoon of the same date I went to the Station Master to mt the
New Train Schedule effective April 10, 1944. They are as followm
Mixed car - 7:233 ) X
Froight cor - 9120 ) Arrival in Oapas
Passenger car 2133 )
All these traine regularly ped in Capas
In the afterncon I have vieited Priming. V¥e have talked many things sbvout
my 11fe in the Academy etc. I was congratulated by her for my graduation in
the Oommission School,
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Sncspril 16, 1944. At Bi00 AM I went to hear mass. This was my first time
to hear the mass in our town since I have left last January 4, 1944 for Manila
to study in the Oommiseion School FOA Bldg No. I. During the mass T naw Aiffer-
ent faces which look unfamiliar to me. But I esaw some friends of mine who extend
thelr comgratulations to ne.

At ““W visited ms at home congratulating me in my gradua-
tlon. 1 have learned from nim that my company commender Lt C Reyes and my co-
constabularymen are waiting for me in Concepcion on this date. But I have not
gone to that place anymore for obvious reasons. I have learned also from Pitong
that Nenang wae waiting for me because she knowe that 1 graduate last April 12,
1944,

In the afternoon about 6100 FM I have visited my no\nin{m.mm
I have informed her sbout our graduation in the Commiselon Sohool. I ha:
related to her &lwo mbout our life in the Academy. Oh! she was inoulsitive and
surpr: to know &ll the hardshipe and difficulties that I have undergone.

In the eame date I went to the municipal building to eee my old friends
and acquaintonces. In the bldg I have met my co-constabularymen in Concepeion;

nt_ml;!._%m the Ohief of Police, my fotmer boss when T
V‘rldu.ttd om the Police Training School about 2 ysars ago. This reminds when
1 wa

111 & lot plasa patrolman.in Capas, serving my town from August
v A period of 4 months only.

KoApril 17, 1944, AV 7122 AM I loft at Capas bound to San Pernando, Pamp.
Upon reaching San Fernando, 1 procesded imsedistely to the Office of the Semior
Inspector, to report for duty. I arrived in the Hqtrs, at
11:15 A¥ date and time of arrivalwaas noted and recorded by the Sgt. On the same
date I have received my pay and govt bomus from April 13,15, 1944 amounting to
$18.20 42 days active duty).

L% 0 Dizon reported also on the ssme date. Lt Antonio, SIO.

1 drorped in the house of my unele and leave @y personal belongings. OA!
my uncle was very happy that I was mesigned temporarily in San Fernando.

At 4100 FN I went to the Hqte %o report for duty mgain.

At avout 4130 FM Lt Falarcs, Mamogun, Lagaan end I paid & courtesy call to
the house of the Jenior Inspector. W, tayed there for 5 minutes only and later
we paid ancther dourtesy call to the Chief of the KP of San Ternendo, & Vice
Oommander.

At about 5100 PN I was aesigned as Incoming Officer-of-the-Day. The outgoing
Officer of the day was Lt Mam In this station ¥ I have observed that
internal discipline of ers 1o ndt vell emphasized unlike in Tarlac. Thers
is somew. at lack in diseipline among the members of the commend, The internal
a1 seipli in Pampanga like ‘hat of in Concepcion where I was a former 00,
Hoveyer, the soldiers are always alert and active in emergency call b

X 944. At 9100 AM I made on inwpection of the Gugrde near
the bridge. Inwx my tour of duty I gove pertinent advicee to Ny men to be
alvays on guard and never trust the oivilisn alvays. They all listened to ny
short advices. & towmmate of mine went to oup office today ask-
ing for a special A verbal order vas made to
that effect. N o Aantiai

[ ‘|§ﬂml~ll fede our perman & 13 . 1 was
““‘.: ae Junior Officer of the Bth Pampsnge Company yu;“ SR S a mbbile
unit. But for the time being 1 was temporarily assigned in Wi, .
panga Go, FO to relieve 1n siok ¥ leave. Upon his arrival I
shall report for duty 't e%ation as por written order of Oapt Oarvels

1, 1942
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dated on thie dats. At 6:00 PM I was relieved as an 0.D, The incoming OD ia
Lt ¢ Dizon.

I have sent & letter to my wife informing her ebout sy present assignment
in Sen Luis, Panp. Also I have sent a money order of P85. father, and
informing him aboub my new station. Wi b o

Tn the setermoon 1 have visited fster de Jegus, 5 tommmste of mine. And
1 have learned that she got married ently two brothers also. Oongrat-
I have inspected the house of my brother and found the house in poor condi-

wlations Bster!
tion, I have raceived the remt of his house from Kamong amounting to F14.00
snd 4,00 receipt for rent.

M-jpril 19, 1944, A 11300 AM I left San Fernando, Famp bound to Ospas.

I renched Gapas at 12:15 AM teking my lunch at home, I have delivered 14.00 to
trother Ando for his house rent and «lso the receipt for P4 for land remt.

At atout 2:00 PN I left Capas bound for Terlac. I was riding on the
Sinemorls ear. Upon arriving at Tarlac I have visited my friend Peter and he
Wwae very happy to hear my success. Then T procesded to the house of my bdrother
jnong #nd his family. Everybody in the house was very harpy. ab About 5130 P
T have visited my wife. On! she was glad when she saw me for the first time
since T lsft her last January 4, 1944, This was our first meeting then. 1 have
informed her about our hard life in the Academy, And she was very lomely %o
know my 1ife in the Academy.

I have informed her also about my new assignment in ¥k San Luie for the
time being at least 2-weeks of course my wife was willing to go with me et this
moment, but I told her that I could mot take her with me in my new station be-
cause T could £ind a house for her. I told her and she also consented that 1
shall take her once I shall be assigned in San Fernando, my permanent station.
Perhaps we shall be going togethsr around the month of May. I met her brother,
mother, sister, ete. S

Th-April 20, 1944. At B100 AM I went to meet my wife in foll officer's
uniform. I have bid her good-bys for my departure %o Sen Fernando. Her father
was thers also at the time I left her. Lverything was alright.

1 took a car bound to Capas at about 11:00 AM on my way home I stopped at
San Miguel Detach. & my former constabularymen Were very happy to learn my
splendid success in the PO,

Before 1 left for Tarlac my brother,
belt, cne pr of stockings and on

ire from brothmr At Jie_wna xary also for suot
1% was on SXTTo e that wy lnrﬁ?g\.té’ Two shot by twe uniden-

$4fied persons in barrio Aranguren st about 3:50 PM, His brother-in-lav was
fatally wounded also in the seme spot while he vas walking in the street. The
olement of treachery was present in the crime of murder. Jore and his brother-
{n-law were brought to the municipal bldg at about 5:30 PM. The main oause was
raonal gruige sgainst him by these two Visayans for s long

be was buried snd I vas st the gate of the munieipal
bldg wnile the deceased is passing by. fl was then in full uniform. T left
Oapas at 5150 PN riding & special car of Don darcelo of Baeolor, Vel
reached Su Fdo at 6100 pm AT e e

gave we one leather wallet, one
Totebook. These are all my souven~
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Fri-spril 21, 1944. At 6:00 pm I have yxmapwm yrepared sll my personal
belongings bound to San Fernando. At 5:00 pm I left Capas riding in an auto-
mobile owned by g:_gﬁmi‘ of Bacolor, Pampenga. It wes & nice automobile.
I reached fn Fernando at 6100 pm sharp. : b :

© I was b g with ne nnmuqm,ﬁb’?w répicel helmet, canteen,
ste for my personal use as an officer. Befors I left Oapas my former constabul-
time because they attended the

&, 3 )

have learned from them #hat Menang ) was CUly waiting for me in
Concepcion on this date. Of course I know she was impatientldy waiting for me.
But T remained aloof and gilent about our love affeir while I was in Concepcion.
This reminds me when I first fell ia love with Menang last Dec 10, 1943. I
xnow ehe really love end care for me. &ven when I was studying in the commiss-
loned school she was writing to me congratulating me about my ldfe & succ. in
the Academy. But no matter what townmates sre telling me esp Pitong, Faust ing,
Peping I don't give a dump to their etories. I use my tact end wise diplomacy
in handling the situation with Menang. I dom't like her to be given a chance if
yossible.

Set-ioril 22, 1944, At about 8130 aM I left for San Fernando bound to San
I dropped in Mexico for the time beimg. I have waited in this place for
less one-half hour. While I was waiting for a caretela bound to San Iuis I wes
met by Sgt N Sonsa and with 4 NOOs. T was taken by them until San Fernando &
later we left for Sen Luis at 12:00 sharp.
of the 1st Pempanga Co gave me a long range pistol cal. 38
with 4 bullets only.
The 4th Fawpanga Co in which I was temporarily assigned under Lt Marino
uino, c-c was stationed in the church. It was a big & old church built during
‘éﬁ;“spumh regine.

Sn-April 25, 1944, At 8:00 AK T vent to hear mass, The church was a reme
nant of the old Spanish regime. 1 have seen many beautiful ladies in this place
but sorry I am not mequainted with them.

During the whole day I have read all the general orders, special orders
and memorandum from the hqtre. I have learned many things about the present
orgmization of the PO and its changes. My daily routine in the barracks is
that during the sfternoon we umally go on svimming in the Pampanga River with
my soldlers enjoying swiaming wik together with them,

Mon-April 24, 1944. At 6100 AN we have & reveille and 8n hour drill in
front of the ohurah. Jr & I wers lending the drill. Tn the after-
noon ve wer: informed that 3 NOOw from our command were kidnawped in barrio Sto
Tossrio. %o in the evening ve prepared a combat patrol of 30 WOOR full pack
ready to leave .t 6:00 AN bound to the sald barrio whers thess 3 NOOe were
supposed to be kidnapped. 1t was algo on this date that there was a reshuffle
inthe company organisation whers I am temporarily aseigned. 1 was im charge of
the 2nd Platoon of the 4%h Pamp Co, p0 with 25 ECOS.

At 6115 AM, 30 NOOS and W, & 1 lead the

. mission is to gather information &bout the ypresent
vhereaboubs of the 3 NOOs who were supposed %o be kidmapped last April 20, 1944.
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Our patrol district was harric Sto Rosario, Sta Maria, Sta Ana back to San
Tuis. Kecording to the information gathered by us in Sta Ana, these 3 HGOs

were really kidnapped by the guerrilles and supposed to be shot to death alresdy.
So far this wae my first patrol in the 4th Pamp Oo PO since I have reported for
duty last April 22, 1944 at 2100 FM.

It was indeed a hafpy odincidence that it was on this combat patrol that I
have met my old rﬂend__mm_h;?_n‘?_(n the wpl bldg: of Sta Ana. ' Oh! whet
8 ha'py conversation we had cftsnafter 2 years and half of not seeing each other.
That was since the outbreak of the present war, Dec &, 1941. Lunding took me
in hie house and introduced me to hie wife. Oh! he got one baby already. 1
have met also my comadre (Poroso Rivera) who was going to Capas, to sedl water-
melon@. Iuring our inveatigation mbout the whereabouts of this 3 NOOs from Sta
4na, 1 have met Miess Paver Agullgr, of barrio San Agustin, San luis, Pamp. Oh!
she is very beautiful and intertaining.

il
As I underste
long time.

At atout 8:00 AM Lt Deveras & I with 7 NOOe went to San Fernands to gt 4
sacks of rice. I nny:ﬁ-ﬁ-s-n Pernando uatil the mext morning. In the after-
noon I went to bxing stadlum. This was my first time %o witness & boxing tout
in tan Fernando. In the evening I slept in Constabulary Hqtrs for securi
safety precsutien. I have
my balance of F17.00 for 0A.1 have requisitioned on this date almo.

126, 1944. At 7:00 AN I conducted & radic taisho in the oo
from my men they are not conducting a datly ra@io taisho for a

Thure-April 27, 1944. Tt was on this date that I have learned from my NOOs
that the town of Concepclon was surprisedly attacked.during the fown fiesta
April 25 snd I un%inzma‘ e m‘.n H'l Tod by the guerrillas waile they are
going out from the church. According to reliable information the town of Concep-
cion was set on fire. by ithe 20 &, i
At 10100 AX we left for San P.rmando bound to Sen Luls. We were riding om
& caretala vith full erms. We reached our stution safely, Thanks to our Lord
that nothing happens on the way,

Iri-Arril 38, 1044, T have expleined to the men about Oireular No 2, s
1944, pertaining to routinary dutiss of company commanders stc &t 12100 AN a
corbined patrol with the Jayanese soldiers, 2nd Company & with my 19 N0Os made
recoinassance patrol in b rrioc Sta Maris, Mexieo. We havs arrested 44 suspected
persons subjeet to rigtd Investigition in the darracks
of the 2nd Oo FO. At about 4100 PM all these suspected Ppereo brought to

1;

#ent a letter to the SD0 FOA Bldg I informing him about

Lt ¥a'lard was in charge

our barracks. fome of & fomnd_to_be QULEELts and¥ers f1nally eliminated
In the next sorning thay vers acfultted by oUP O~Oommendsw:

Seb-April 29, 1944. A% 8100 PN overas & 1 went to San Fernasdo to ged
a0 3t

the salary of our men, We were
recelved my pay frow April 16-30, 1944 - P91,00 - {nsurance of P7.00 - PB4,00
net pay plus house allowance of P15,00 - Total 99.00, 1 send aloter

£60.0V thru the courtesy of my cousin Fatri 1o Pnu= I paid my mees ssount to
my unele for F15.00 8t 3100 pn we laft for 40 bound to San Luis, On
the way I got scquainted '“"W a former officer of. the ro. f
L% 2 jeyoe and [ xaww Agiol%e of Tarlac wers transfered to the Tarlae Preve

ince.,

008 riding on a carstela. 1 have
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gun_joril 30, 1944. I have received my Special Orders No. 51 from the
Office of the 2nd GD Hqtrs, Manila in comnection with my official assignment
in the X8th Pampanga Co, PO.

At 8100 AM I have attended the mass. This was the second time to hesr mase
in Sen Luls. I have informed Wy company commandor, L uino, about
my depsrture and to revort for official duty to my permanent stalfon. was
oy last stay in San Iuis and T have informed my soldiers about my departur Al
my soldiers wers vory sorry for my departure. They told me that T shall stay
with them and not o leave them.

Mon-jay 1, 1944, At 8:00 mg_mirw: 1 & all with 20 eoldiers who
escorted us until berrio Sto Domingc. At Bto Domingo we took & caretela until
Sn Pdo. 1 took my lunch im the house of my uncle. And at 2:00 PN I left San
Fernando bound to Capas. I Yufk vas riding on & truek. Itwas on this truck
that I met Lt Mamungan A his body guard. 1 have learned they are bound to Tar-
lac. I have met also the wife of Jemario I (0ding) who wes bound to San
Miguel. Bofore I left Sn Fdo I mn'u'!_%v ‘Company cosmander Lt Atutudo, 8th
Pamp Co. He told me that I shall report on the 7th of tale wonth; That-after
the termination of the training period in Masantol. The derrio of Dolores of.
Sn Pdo was hurned by ¥ 86 0! in THe hospital - PVt

Cob = _the deceased.
Moy 2, 19AZTuen. At 9:00 AM I went to the market to ece Cgl Bah‘hn to

deliver my personal letter %o Lt C Reyes.

At 2300 P4 I left for Onpes bound Sn Fdo. I was riding on a train vhere
the Jspanese officers and soldiers are with me. I reached San ¥do mbout 3148
Pm upon resching Gn Pdo, I proceeded at once to the Hatrs to mes G
I met his & Informed him mbout my arrival apd main purpese in going to the
nqtrs. .l:u.mr.(’_!{l_tm my traveling expense voucher & per dleme amounting to
P33.00 only that s from April 22 to Ajril 30, 1944 inclusive,

3, 1944-Ved. AV 9100 AN I went to Lne MF to have my breast plate
lettorsd in hangl. I have also changed my new breast plate in Romanized Mnglish.
In the afternoon, I went to see Oapt § inforuing that I have roceived
my 50 §81 from the Hqtrs about my new aesignment 8th Pamp Co. e t01d me to
wait for it _Alulube my C-0 to take me to Masantol vhere my company 12 undergoing
training. But for the time baing I shall stay in Sn Fdo while waltiag for It
Atuty It wao on thie date that wmm%;wu
!t'ﬁm'. on while vaiting for o train tound to S Fdo. He vas taken Tire
Yy o Jap Lt & constabulary eoldiers.

% xygl :h:“ ;, 1:{;. A% 9100 AM t gareds & T with B NCOS escorted us to
santo re 1 shal) Teport for m: %*.mr-'rm.._‘ under totubo

0-C 8th Pampangs Oo. v Abdatps o vy

A siaple coremony of Oonstabulary Day vas held in the Masantol Hlem School.

Ghis Gay vas 02¢0oially dec)ared ss Constabulary Dey in DemOFY of the dasd
PO and ite foundation.

¥hile I was going to the Hgtrs T have met Heding my old girl o
vas 9 pro ago. 1 have grasted her as an old acquaintance of -u..*:n:: :::‘
the first time that T have met her sinee OUF last meeting in Su Mdo.. that last
Dee 10, 1041 1 .“9:‘ ronsater. 1t vas & happy coinotdence, h

! -} « A% 7:00AM the 8th Pampanga Oo PO held

Patsho. First poup exercive. Thie wee folloved by close :"::'::x:;f“
The company wan-divided 1nto two platoons, I wes assigned in the 2nd Platoon.
our 0-0 has divided the work betweon ue & officers. I was asaigned Yo office
work.,

A
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Practice Induction ceremonies of the ex-USATFE was also held in the drill
ground. 1In the afternoon we went to & simple blow-out in the house of Mr Pangan.
1t was on this date that Lt Atububo & I are boarding outside in the houss of our

s Sat.

$at. May 6, 1944. The members Co PC were llm distrid-
utfon for thsir supplies. In the morning we had a final practice on the W\w
fon ceremonies of the ex-Usaffe. At 11100 P the garrizson Comdr of Nacaba!
went to see me and my C-C informing us about illas were sighted h
barrio Begang of Masantol. But eorry our men were not able %o go out on & gen-
eral ruid because they are mot yet inducted and taken their osth.

— Eun-Way 7, 1944. AL 10:00 Al the 8th Pamp Co FO were inducted 75 in all.
The induction ceremonies was simple. The governmors and party, the 5.1, & party
delivored inepiring speeches to the newly indveted train %ffective on this
date, discipline was enforced mnd a tentative organization of platoons & squad
was organized by my command. Lt Jose Atutubo went %o Sn Pdo with Oapt Gereis &
party on official busimess, T

Mon-Mey 8, 1944, It was fiesta in the town of Masanto] on this date. ¥e
have & comple! t also on thiet date. There was mo ceremony of the town fiesta
becauss of active setivities of the guerrillas. (ne Gaddu Gatus alias "iguila’

e kmup or u{ 5 24 cuted at 7 tery,

944, (n this date we bave an internal system o ecking all

supplies rvcurda. T took my lunch in the house of Opl do. Ab 8:00 PM we
went to wedding party in the house of the Zriend o ardo. 1 got acquain-
ted with Klss_Kpifanis Nansnsals and Maria fag zmg, oF them are beautdful!

Ned. May 10, 1042, 4% sbolt Bi ] man & 1 went on & general patrol
in Gona, Hegomoy %o onvelop & encircle the Aukbos. The distance covered is mors
than 10 kms. awsy from Masantol. We reached Masantol at 5100 PM. 1 went on
patrol in Betus & slesp in the hou 4

Thire-May 1), 1944. I have ofa of NCOs & all reports

Fanan-

of our compsay. I have my first out in the barracks hy my soldler A.
sala.

Ezl Moy 13, 1944. ALl officers & Sgts occupied the officers quarters. We
have prepared our oF officers & ita persounel. We wers yxymrket provided with beds.
Special order for rost No. I &Il were made by me. Btrict diseipline on interior

luty rtartod

I have preparsd all the reports on this date ready to be

Y I weut to hear mase 8t 7:00 AN 1 have lectured uy sold-
Lers on The Taporiance of Interdar Guard uty. T %eok wy supper in the Nowse
of Miss Oonsordia Fajarde & paid a viett %o ern[n‘ !

THELT™1 have met Nise Florentina | as.unuu Flering). Yes, she
1s a beautl ot 1 have ever set 1n NesanvT o0 Ohin date Bvas boo
busy working in the office,

1 vent on patrol in Bo. Baco & Maladi at abous 8:00 AM
1944. Hurly {n the morning I have lectured on Internal muiv-
ny & disoretlonary yunishments. 1 have deposited P1,000 in the

1ine
safs of ¥r Bustos.
Thure-Nay 18, 1944. T vent on patrol in barris On Pedro, Puti, Gaingtn,
Masantol.
Pri-kay 19, 1
I have recorded &

1 have received ny salary for May 1-15, 1944 - P91.00.
eked all the SFV record of all mem. I started boarding.
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at-ioy 30, 1944. We have a company close order drill from 7:00 to 8:00
A¥ 1 took my lunch in the house o 1 was introduced %o _Mac-
lang eieters and Mis I paid my a for PBO.0O.

Sun-) m 21, 1944. 1 went to hear mass at 8:00 AM. I took my lunch in the
ar 1 got 4runk on thie date.

. 1 took my lumch in the house of the Fres. of Na.

. 1 went to gn to atbend the officwre! Gontar-
ence. We heve a big Dlow-out in Sn Pdo eponsored by the Kasantol & Pampanga
delegation wro ars applying for direet commsnd. I have received z lstter from
my wife asking me esbout my whereaboute.

Wed-Hay 24, 1944, I left S Fdo at B:00 PN riding onm
Wo had & simple affair for the New laison officer for Fampanga. It was

ba otfloers) perty. 1oL fasion vest with me.
Thure-May 25, 194 1 have study again how to moke a subeistence return

Fatrol Ghest, Subsiutence Youcher, sto.

Fri-Mayz6, 1944. We have received our euppliss for the Btk Pemp & 9th Oos
PO. Descriptive record wers checked again. 1 have taken my lunch in the house
of Conching.

Sat-jiay 27, 1944. I was very bmay in the office working on this day. I
have met Floring and we have m very niee chat. I heve pecaived from Dapt Antomie
an orﬂen—-' um—y

1944. T took my luneh in » round table in barrio Palda, I
vent tu chnbeh- to attond tha show with
29, 1944, Ve have finished all commanioation dve to Hatrs. I went
%o 8n Fdo with & NCOs.
Zuse-May 30, 1944. T heve sent a letter to my wife,Menang & Lt O Eeyes.
T got T’ﬂ?r

house of (

1 left for Sam Fdo on official business with 6 NCOs. 4t 10100 AN
I bave met iNiss Libung.

Wod-Mpy 31, 1 have met 1 @ steno-typlst of the
Public Recreation .;evtlan of the 0% 11. ought to the office for

investigation. I took her in my ﬂll.r.l and dine with me to take her lunch.
Thurs-flune 1, 1944. 1 have send a latter to my wife informing her that I
shall take lier on June 15 or 16 of thias month. T wemt %o Sn Pdo on this date
at 1:00 M \dt).\ Cpl Bautista,
Ari-Jume £, 1944. I veny to Capan at abous 1:00 Fi end 5:00 74 I went %o
Tarlac. Ve nXaq; 12 the house of bro. Anong.
Set. Jun 1944, 1 heve met -,‘,'.Tﬂ“n about 9100 AM at Demalo Boulemard
Goed Ty two noldlers to her. My wife was very happy to see me

again, ed me to g0 with me on 168k of this month to live in Masantol.

I left her bout 10:00 AN Bound to Massntol again st a distance of 81 kma,
Sun 1944. T went to Macabebe t0 meet Lt A Qonsales. I went to the

show ~ the Gresn jrcher. T have visited LoTing for'the 7178t Sime since I have

met her in my life.

Kon-Juns 5, 1944, T have received n letter from my vife dated June 1, 1944.
ring at about B:00 PM in her house, This vae the second time
Ber. The was indeed very entertaining,

Ques-June 6, 1944, I have sent & letter to ny wife, 1t Reyes, ’
informing them About our mew assignment in Tubao. We h.w._sh—H, 1‘:—*’,—: ::“
this date. We loft Masantol at 8:00 PM for Sn Vdo. loring gave me a sacred Orut
before 1 left,

Yed-June 7, 1944. Ve stayed in Sn Pdo Hasrs; I was in charge «ith 8 ¥0O®
I wae walting for orders to leave the place.

fhuro-June 8, 1944. I have left Sn Fdo &t 10100 AX bound forlubac with
16 H00s, Upon our ervival fo Lubse, vo stayed in the lubao Bles School. Hvery-
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{hing was OK. This vas the first time I have seen Lubao. The place is & big
town. 1 &a clways reminded of Loring, a bsaubiful girl from Mesantol whom T
have met & month ago. She gave me a memorable relic before I left her and it
was & metsl crose to guide & help me in By hardships sorrow of life. But sorry
te was 8o cruel to me because our meeting was too late already. But homey
‘he future will speak. I have met amother girl by the mame of Hiss in S
Rdo.

Iri-duns 9, 1944. 1 bave esnt a letter to my wife inforning her atout my
rresent whereatouts in Lubuo. Likewlise to brother b 0
A_rLiXed OB Patrol 8 11130 Al We recaived a verbsl order from

Tmepector that the 545, SYR & Bth compsnies will prosesd to Aatasn to
hive & general mopping operstion,

In By letier to my wife I have explained to her that I sunnot go to Tarlae
on the 16th of thls month because we are on a general patrol,

It win 2180 on this date that I have met my soldlers from San Luls - 4th

Pampangs speny.
1 got acquainted with ¥ Lur (Puring) 4 Miss Zgtella Matias
(Teleng) on the night befors our compan for Batasn, ~Te =

24

to her house and ok! she 1s very entertuinimg & bveautiful. Pput Furing, the
younger sirter i more beautiful than her,
at-June 10, 1944. I have sent a letter to opl A B-l:,_)lgnl & to Lt Deyes
inforning them about my new station,

Sun-June 11, 1944. The 54{; h & Bth Co left Lubao at 5:00 AM bound to
Batsan. e pass thru Gusgus, Floridablanca & Dinalupihan. Ve took our lunch
in Yloridablanos at 12:00 AN. We resched Flaridablanca at abous 10:30 A, at
PN obarp we left Ploridablanca bownd to Dimalupihan. We toodk our supper
e houss of the muaieipal mayor. We haye traveled all in all 29 Kms (3-10-
16 kms)  fr Lubso Yo Dimalupiun. This was the fivet time in Ry 14fs %o -

J'ire oA & general moyping gperations & ssarch of firearms in Bataan,

Ve reached Dinalupian st wbout 6100 PM. Ve are going to travel 11 K more before
ve Noaded Orant,

Mon-Juns 1944, A% 6100 AM we left Dinalupian bound to Urani, Batasn;
a distance of kms; passing tiru JHermo. Bataan. The town of Hermosa is a
emall town Lut a peeceful one to 1lve in, We took our lanch in the house of the
Wunielpal Mayor- Jope Bivers, We resched Hermosa at abous 9130 AM and 2100 Py
ve loft for Oran{ again, reaching the jlade st about 5130 PN, The dlstance bet,
formosa & Jrani 1s only 4 kms. The people in Orani are yery hospitable & Xkind,
They look the Constatulary officers highly respected. We took cur supper in
the house of the Municipal ®ayor- a1l gffice: he whole stremgth of oun cope

bat yatrol are as follows: Sth Pamp 0e; 401 6th Famp 0o, 67 & St h‘
Co 63 nen/ 7otul nlieted Won 160; orfiaerat Sth 3/ 6tn-a m.s)-“:{m a,
s 2

rand total - 168 officers snd men, ,.niueaﬂu mooting at
T mt a letter 0 my wife & to n)\'r&‘-

ues-Juze 13, 1944, 1 have
forming them &4bout oy present whersabvouts. On this date, 1 hive mage a
wccount of all the money, We have a complete rest on this date, & ready for
snother patrol. The Bth & Bth companies 16ft Orani as about 9190 A4 bound +o
Ludao,

It vas also on this date Yaat I have wed 5y clasmmate 14
the Mpl 91dg. He was en 014 frisnd of win s m e

fed-June 14, 1944, T got d with ¥ of Orant, Betasn.
1 case $o know fros her that she is the fivet oo W onadra, the vifs of

0 ; Ve hud a complete rest on thie dae,
ey P TRt P Orant, Dataan bound to Palengs: for &
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general patrol. We went to Bulanga at 3:00 PM reaching the town of Balanga at
6100 PM. Upon our arrivel to Balenga ve went to the commander of the Jspaness
In our reporting we were scolded by the Garrison Commander ‘because
of many words by the PO esp the 5th & 6%h compani We thought we shall be
punished for their mets but thanks to Tod we were not. I have informed my sold-
lers about this daid and pitiful experience of ours in Batesn. I could hardly
t thie sad event in my 1ife as en officer. And thls thought is & moral

Fri-gune 16, 1944, We loft for Sibacon and Ft Orevos 40 have a gemeral
veid, After the raid ve left immedimtely for Orani at 9:00 AM. 1 got acguainted
with Mige Oatacuten sud Mise Teodora S Ramos of Orani, Bataan. Both of them are
regietered nurses In the BuFeaw of HeATth. We received the order of the 5.1
kayor Javid, that ve shall proceed to Lubso. All our soldiers are very happy
Becauss of our going to Lubao.

Sat-June 17, 1944, I have vieited Kijogi Fomura, Japsnese N who was sta~
tioned in Oreni, Batazn, Thie was the Tiref Time ve met my former teacher
in the Tarlac P.7.§,. It was almost for cme year since he left Tarlac Mp & from
that time I have not him. In Orani where Iwas stationed stemporartly, I have
learnod his nee Tomira, and the penple say that he was very strict to the FO
& civiliane of Orani. He took me in the O7fice of the MP of Orani & we were very
happy together to talk our 1ife in the P.7,5, that was two years ago. Mr. Po-
nura vary happy to mest me and see that I have succeeded in my smbition.

He was very happy to know that out of the 34 graduates of the Tarlac Polias Train-
ing School last July 29, 1942 only I became an officer in the PC. It was indeed
£ a happy colncidence to meet my old teacher during my short stay in Oreni, Bataan.
@ "his date is o Ememorable vhore o teacher and his old yupil meet g together.
On this date aleo, ! hove visited personally M. Ramos, R.N. in
) £ the Municipal Bldg of Ormi, Batean. I csme to know from raduated
' /M5 from the Ohinese Gemeral Hospital im Mk Blumentritt, Manila. She is just six
\E < monthe in the B,K. She is very charming and look like my wife.
W The Bth Pamp Co left Orani, Batsen at about 3100 M. Ve were riding on a
\‘:'ﬂ truck with Oapt Antonio who took ug in our station. We reached Lubso, Pamp at
\=3 about 7330 ’i Y Fodelved my selary.

-June 18, 1944, We have n complete rest on this date. lHowever, there
was a complete emergency around 2130 P in 0 , Lubso. In Rhe
afternoon, 1 have visited the mualTPAl mayor of lubao, to msk his whole-hearted
cooperation to supply us rice for the time teing. 1 understand from the muniei-
pal mayor that he is very willing to cooperste with our company.

This date in the most tragic svent that ever occurred in the history of the
8th Pamp Co PC since the time of its organization because 7 of my soldiers were
asibushed by the, bos . A Y was
then the officer-in- €0 & he was totally blame for ee of thewe 7 men
snd Lt Atutubo sad our 0-C, arrived on the night st about 12100 PH. Asong
the casualties are as followst

1) Silverio Rautieta
3) Remeglo Bautista D

A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

B) Agustin Juanito v

6) Quirico Qareia

7) Meriano ¥eres
The only ene who escaped a narrow death ea%g Bautista, who related the event
uk to us. This date was eo tragie aleo Gpecial Agent Ne:

‘I'l
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of H.A, was shot in Apalit. This vn indeed a moral lasson.to the C-0 and

oV, M 113100 PM 12 Huk: o
Digrepes ol was conducted by the Sth

Ajsh.colpuy in the place where my 7 soldiers were ambushed.
were confined in the barracks. Around 50 sacks of palay ur- confisaated by
our coumpany. I received a letter from 0] ‘arlac,

une 20, 1944, I have sent Pl to my on!.&:uru-,u-
sion. "1 have sent a letter to Lt O Bayss, -: former 0-0, Cpl
Jacinto Hanansala, my casera in Masantolj ntontu them about my wu-ut where-
'E‘Tm‘ﬂ.‘uunnly desth of ors. On this date I
Teceivod & lettar from my wife cated Sune asking me that my rnn.e
i1l go to Tarlec to make arrangement of our merriage. I have also recsived &
letter from lenang, unm?uon. Tarlac informing me that sverything is OF. One
letter from %M‘y expressing her thanks to me. I got acquainted

Gngo

with Mies lﬂ‘ e, 0.
wsa..mr:r"ﬁi—, ol Find Investigation of Fvt Pederico Bautista was finished
on thie date. I have visited Niss Isabel T4 and & substi-
tute teacher in the Lubao Blem BCBCOT.  She Ts Besutiful and entertaining. She
is very romantic and lovely in the way bow she talks,
Zhurs-June 23, 1944. I went on a "round table" in the house of v Ted:
with Capt Aatonio and other office I have visited Miee Lilia Oc oTLLu\n.
Pawp. She 1s engaged in & sell businesn. .mr—n-wr'rr_":r‘f' P150.00
mr1-Tine 24, 1944. o a special patrol™3N W8 Remsdins,
Lubso, to get Slmeon c-lnh, & minister of Chureh of Christ for investigation,
Confidential Tojoris were mede on this dete vertaining %o the death of 7 20
#olifers. 1 got wcquainted with i Mgndosa of Orion, Bataan, & by &
o PeIT &lrl. At 7:00 I wemt to visit iss lnﬂf Flongeo (Tveng) This '-- the
8 second tims o pay vislt to her. ITHEVE-SET-ETETER v Hine Mari
Sat. Juns 24, 1944. Miss Rosalind De la Orus, Garrison Bpy of TRe
E Orion, Batasn, came to our office. I understand she is emgaged in a buy 4 sell.

e é’. T have visited Mas Isabel Tiongco for the first time in her schoolroom. 1 got
E4 acquainted with Mies Macsamana also. I have mnt a letter $o Miss Te:
A

Aukbokxkx G. Martins was disposed of,
This is me 1 have went to the Church of
é Lubao Pemp. It was & big & old relie enwuh the Spanish regime. At about
11:00 AM ve have buried the cadaver of the late gregoric tin vho was float-
ing in the river snrly in the morning.
At about 6:00 FM 1 have visited Ibing, Wy new friend and we have told many
stories pertaining the prc-ent eituation,
2 4. T rTeceived a letter from my wife dated June 19, 1944
i w ¥ of uy u!. arrival {n Lubse.
uoge 1944, 1 got ed with Hiss Leon: cafort of Sta,
1ita, Famp. I net Her mx in the Nuaieipal Bluﬁﬁ’ﬁ,ﬁm'm e payroll
1 went to talk Chabing again fn her schoolreon. W¥e has very nice and beauti-
ful conversation. Thls was the first tiwe that I let her understond that I have
@ feeling of affection to her. I let Chabeng %o understsnd that I reelly love
her ever aince I have wet her. In the afterncon I came to know Mies Alva Layug,
the daughter of AtS, on this date,
At about 5100 FM T have vis{ted Chabeng again and let her understand very
well that I am in love with her. Up to this time I can understand from Ohabeng
that she re cares dor me, i
¥ed-June 1944. I have Ohabefng again in her Claseroon, I gave a simple
Blow-out to her and she was grateful.




A CERTIFIE] TRUE COPY:

Auth: VA Form 4505b

R ¥ DECLASSIFIED
oA - ,@ | Authority D BE3CTE
)51 SR

ZThurs-June 29, 1944. I have visi Chabeng & I let her understand that
T love her;she was silent about my love to .

une’ 30, . 1 left Lubao at 3:00 PM with Lt Atutubo & 8 KCOs to
escort us. T went to the show & the film is Monte Cristo.

t-d! 944, I got acquainted with Mi f Gusgua, Pamp. She
is & third yr in Bducetion USE. We arrived i! at 9100 PK upon my arrival
1 gave Ohabeng 8 mangoes and 1 dozen thread.

2, 19 1 have Chabeng in the afterncon and explain to her my
pert & present life as an officer, She was =t11l in doubdt of me besause T have
meb her recently, We took our lumch in the house of Mr Tolentino ae a sort of
Tound-table,

Mon-July 3, 1944, It wae on this date that Ohabeng loarned T am a married
man thru an informer from Perlac. Ihe was totally discotraged in my love to
her. PBut however, 1 tried to concesl everybhing to her. I took »y suprer in
the house of Chabeng, She wae sitting on my sids. Oh! I never thought that there
ie doubt. I got her picture when she graduated from U,M, This i my souvenir
frm her. A patrol was sent to Sexmoan.

Tuse-July 4, 1944, T visited Mise Rosa Sa 2 UM graduate. This was
the firet time 1 bave visited her, ~ 1T t her father {s a sunervis-
ing teacher befors and at pressnt a prineipal of Sermoan.

- - 1 received a letter from Femang dated Yuns 25, 1944,

T understund from her that our love affair is known har paremts. GShe was vory
kappy of my tresent whersabouts in Lubao. In the afternion, I have visited
Chabsing again and told her that I love her inepite of all the discowragzing eigns
that she is ehowing to me. I tonched har finger and they were soft & I was
thrilled with her soft body. I told her that I shall marry her at anytime the
very moment she gave her YWS.
s 1944, I went to Sn Pdo to atfend the officers' conference

to be hold on July 7. T havemnt a letter to Menang & explained to her that I
really love her. :

Jri-July 7, 1944. We have an officers'conference at 9100 AM. Col Orus -
0.0, 2nd ND mede s short talk in conneetion with the organization of WD School
qu_.ﬂ: the work of an N0O; intensive drive againet the recalcifvant aTeh-
ente; the withdrawal of sentinels in all stations; that bribery shall be elim-
inated & that the giver shall be rrosecuted b cutting his fingers in order
they shall not put down the reputation of the P0; that all C-0 are suthorized
o wpend all the mess fund allovance; that 0-0 shall look into the family wel-
fare of the soldiere; intensive drive within these two months; ordsr not to
give a chande for the iHnkBos to organise; Authority as peace officers shall be firm
& strict but with justice: that the hqtrs will not emtertain any complaint from
eivilians & only extreme cases shall be given due consideration; nevar file a
complaint to the fiscal or couwrt of justice o matter the case will be;
the Hqtrs will back the 0 provided you're right. I went home to Capay
riding in an automobile with 2 bodyguards. T left Oapas at 1:30 PH. I gave ny
sioter 71,700 end elster Caring 268,00, 1 Whs #4111 in Sn Pdo at this tinme.

Sat=July 8, 1944. T lefy sn Pdo 8812100 AK. AN 4130 PN T avtended the
birthday of Ohabeng. She is 22 yrs old. T have her & birthday card. I wae
introduced by her friend who aleo attended her birthdsy.

fun-tuly 9, 1944, 1 have sont a momey order to Bre. Ando of P70.00. 1
went to Ohabeng for the lmet time. Ry




oot

.
Auth: VA Form 4505b

A CERTIFIED TRUE COPYP
7>
e

e ‘-

m=July 10, 1944. At 5:00 AM the 8th Pamp Qo left Lubao on a general
patrol, e are tve Datallion under ;ﬁ David. Places visited ar

Dolores, Calulut, Moliwalsn, Matatalfck, Dolores, Concepcion ¢

slept Antonio bar:

O

n
fues-July 11

. We went bome on a general patrol at about 5;00 FM
ived & letter from my wife and 0 my brother Romen on this date ask-

-

1 have rs
ing for aid,
¥ed-July 12, 1944, We trfd fr the Lubuo Nlem School %o the Tubso Npl Bldg

I sent & letter to Remon and my wife.
fhure-july 1644. We have no activity on thls date.
Iri-July 14, 1944. It wae reining bard on this date and up to this time T
have Aot vielted Ghabeng.
uly 15, 1944, We went to Cuagua to attend tho boxing bout. 5 men took

luneh,
Ban-July 16, 1944. I went to Ozpas in the afternoon. Bound to Sn Pdo.
Hon-duly 17, 1944, We left 8n Pdo to Lubso.
Zuee—july 1B, 1944. Hound table in Gusgua. I got acquainted vith Miss
lorensza Dimalanta - Sto. Oristo, Guagun, Pampanga.
Wed-July 19, 1944. There was & dance in the house of Lt Oadsll. This vas
the firet tims I dance. T

-=~000---



DECLASSIFIED g 1

Authority NID BE30 = -
DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD EXAMINER
3 OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

CASE OF (Name of veteran)

To-

C-5 529 536

KAY, Leonido
[pATE

COURTY OF

CTTY o Toww STATE OF

Philippines ‘ May 7, 1953
Dingcong

Pampa;

ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION SPECIFIED ABOVE BEFORE Mg ATturo L.

A FIELD EXAMINER OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION, PERSONALLY APPEARED Leonido Masankay

WHO, HAVING BEEN DULY SWORW AND ADVISED OF THE PENALTY OF LAW FOR MAKING ANY STATEMENT OF A MATERIAL

FACT KNOWING IT TO BE FALSE, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

01d, married to Lvﬂi" k3 galo, FIMpIn, not employe

d postal a
avalry, from erru:*r,v 5, 1941 to the fall of Bataan|

r control on ¥ 7, 1945 in Alabang, Rizal,

g "nr‘ my mother is Cormen Bustos, I have four si ters, i
y four of whom are dead. Antonio ¥
ont ’\1"’\n, Rizal in the fight
tion of the Philippines in 1945, I got marri
, 0 Lydia Pagulo who is from Pulilan,

29

are you known to you friends?
Y, without ddle initial, I am known to rela-
Lending, that is all.

Te you ever listed anywhere as LE(

tasantol or Macabebe?
7 here in Masantol or Macabebe.
reported to military control, where have

o ewarvor o April 17, 19 I lived in Masan
to January 5, 1945 when I joined Col Wright's
rcelino, Zambales and then reported to military control.l was
nd under the care and support of my parente. During the

I would drive the caretela of my father to earn
dia’during the entire Japanese ocospation,

> remind you again of the provisions of Pec 15, public
tance stntes that any person who shall kmowingl
forfelt all rights, clalms and benefits under the lavs

and are you villing to tell the
/A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY: /,/( \S

all 1

stationed in Masantol during the year 19447 ,ﬁ.

7 comnander of this company and the membdrep June 9, 195¢
nder, The members vere mostly fron Masansol,
2 Army and PS soldiers

tine connected in any manner with this company, 8% B0 ot

h VA Form 45 50

your brother Antonio linea kay, was he a member of this 8th BC Co.

YA E0R 2-BB36  Replaces VA Form 2-3536 May 1946 Which may be useq VA-D.C.. 25654 PAGE. L74_T EXHIBIT_A_

NOY 1946



DEPUMTION TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD EX"’HRER ; 3
OF THE VETERANS’ADMINISTRATION

/s/ Leodido Masarkay

CHSE OF (ame ol e 7/ b CERTIFIED TRUE COPY: | °oHo-
: MASANKAY, Leonido 0-5 529 536
DEFOSITION OF J. F. TRESELER SAEET NO.

Auth VA Form 4505b | WO
Leonido MASANEAY June 9, 1953

i
2.4 - He vas a member.

5.Q - How did it havpen that you were able to evade joining this BC Co?

4A - Because I was afraid of the Fuke at that time. This BC Co was used to fight the
5 Huks at that time.

6Q - According to information, the Japs forced or recruited all PS and PA soldiers to
7. join or serve in this BC Co and most if not all the PS soldiers here in Masantol
s.  and Macabebe were made to serve in the 8th and 9th BC Companies. How were you

0.  able to refrain from joining or serving the BC then?

10A - Tt vas hot the Japs who recrulted members of the BC companies. I was approached
1. by a Filipino officer of that unit, I think his name was Lt Atitobo, to join the
12, unit but I t0ld hin tht I have to take care of my father's horse and he did not
1. force me to join any more.

14.Q - How many PS soldiers here in Masantol were sble to evade from serving the BC?
15.4 — There are many. I will name some of them; Emilio Obstacolo, Sr; Felipe Virayé
16.  Pedro Fajardo; Avelino Cunanan; Pedro Nicdao; Natalio Yabub; Cayetano Perez; Boni
17 facio C. Bonifacio; these are 211 I know who are from the town of Masantol.

18.Q - According to the information obtained by the VA, you vere a member of the 8th B0
19. Company having been appointed to the BC as private on May 27, 1944; what do you
2.  have to say about this?

218 - I swear I was never a member of the BC at anytime.

22.Q ~ Could you offer any explanation why your name would be listed as a member of the

2. B0
244 - I do not know why my name would be listed as such when I Was never comnected

2.  with any BC Company.

20.Q - In the list of members of the 8th BC Co, it was nct ed that many father md son;
27. brothers and relatives were members of that company, Do you think you may have
28, also joined that company inasmich ag your brother Antonio vas a member?

204 - My bdrother Antonio was the only one who joined that company, He joined as he was

3.  single and didnot have a family, I was slresdy married at that time and I was
- le to convinced the recruitine officer Lt. Atitobo, not totakeme as I have

upport my family.

u have any relatives by the name of Leon Masankay in any part of Pampansa?

Conrado Fajardo?
@ neichbor and a distant relative.

ado Fajardo at any i e during the lawt wart

tann because he was also a scout and then in January 1945
other soldiers when ve reported to Col Wrisht in Mt Isig.

n obtained by the VA you were not in Masantol in 1943
Is shis correct?

I used to spend some days in that
te 1 spent in Pulilan is not more tka
when I was not sick of my malsria and
would spend the evening there instead

e name of Masankayt

o PAGE (2. EXHIBIT A

Replaces VA Form 2-35364, Aug, 1948, which

VvioH 2-3536




DE @nou TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD EXA%E Bl e §

) OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

‘CASE GF (Name o retran) oo,
__MASAWKAY, Leonido C-5 529 536
'DEPGSITION OF SHEETNO!

Leonido

Yes, Tomas Masankay who is my uncle, lives in Mayhali

Is this @omas Masankay your only relative in Manila?

Dig you join any rrilla unit before January 19457

Yo,

You stated that you were only under the support of your parents from 1942 t01944

and now you said that you vere driving a caretela ovned by your father to earn

eome money. ill you explain the discrepancy?

- 1 drove that caretela only when I was not attacked of malaria. My father was thq
one who actually operated it,

- Do you )mnow vhat BC Co was stationed in Macabebe, Pampanga in 1944t

o It as the 9th BC Company.

¢ do you know this?

use I used to pass by Macabebe and the sizn board was 9th Co.

»ia you know the officers and members of this company?

cnow any officer or enlisted man in that company.

e you hot a member of the 9th BC Co in Macabebe?

I was not.

you not serve in any capacity under the Japanese regime in the Philippines

I ddd not.

ave no more questions to a

Thnee
e, Sta Oruz, ,Manila.
- Yes.

do you have anythine more to say?

wear that the foregoing statement was read by
s advised of the provisions of RA 385 and
Philippines, SO

/s/t/ LEONIDO MASENEAY
Beponent

|
;
E
|

1945, whiehmay bo ised, PAGE .. EXHIBIT

2-3

VA F
\ovohe




/s/ Conrado S. Pajardo

DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD EXAMINER OF THE 'VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

ChsE o (Narae o velerem) =T
MASANKAY, Leonido C-5 529 536
v or oW o STaTEOF oaTe
antol Pampahga Philippines Moy 7, 19
ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION BEFORE ME Arturo L, Dinecon.

A FIELD EXAMINER OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION, PERSONALLY APPEARED. Qonrado S, .Fajardo
WHO, HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN AND ADVISED OF THE PENALTY OF LAW FOR MAKING ANY STATEMENT OF A MATERIAL FACT KNOWING IT TO BE FALSE.
DEPOSES AND SAYS

name is Conrado S. Fajardo, 38 years old, married, Filipino, student under the GI
Bi1l of Rights, with residence and postal mddress at Masantol, Pampanga, Philippines.
The veteran, Leonido Masankay is my neighbor and a third degree cous

1 served in the Philippine Scouts from 1939 to my discharge on November 14, 1945. I
“served the 8th BC Co stationed in Masantol, Pampanga, from May 1944 to August 1944. I
d this BC Co which was under the Japanese regime because I was ordered to do so
J Emilio Hernandez, Commanding Officer, of the Lapham Guerrillas in Masantol-
cabebe Area. My monthly allowance under the GI Bill of Rights was suspended begin-
“‘ning December 1952 and I do not know why it was suspended.

How 1om have you known Leonido Masankay?

A - wwe known him since childhood.

Q! 'Yhs'!'(; did Leonido Masankay live during the years 1942 to 1945

A - After the fall of Bataan in 1942, Leonido Masankay, returned to Masantol, Pampanga
but I did nd see him in the year 1943, In 1944 I think he was in Pulilan, Bulacan|
Decause he married in that town. In 1945, the veteran-claimant was with me when W
reported to military control in Mt Isip, San Marcelino, Bataan or Zambales.

Q - Do you recall how Leonido Masankay joinmed you in reportine to Mt. Isip in 1945 if
he vas not with you in 19447

'A - Just before we proceeded to Mt. Isip, Leonida Masankay eame o Masantol and was ab:

to join the group of PS which reported to Mt. Isip.

24 - Do you kmow 1f Leonido Masankay also uses the name LEON MASANKAY?
EA - No, I know him as LIADING, his nickname and as far as I know his real name is
4 LEOVIDO MASANEAY.
2% - Do you knov all the members of the Bth BC Co which you Jjoined in May 19441
A - Yes, 2
28 - ¥mo were the officers?
A - Lt Atitobo, from Pangasinan or Ilocos provinces, he was the Company Commander; Lt
s Capitolo, from Capds Tarlac, a junior officer; and the other officer did not stay
3 long in the Bth BC Co and I cannot recall his name,
%2 - You stated you know all the members of the 8th BC Oo; how many mlisted men vere
% there and how did you mow all these ment

A & There were about 72 enlisted men. I knov all these men because we were all ex-Ba-
%  tesn soldiers and mostly Philippine Scouts and all from r:n?.ﬁl_ Pampanea.

53 - Was Leonido Masankay a member of this company, Bth BC Cot & CERTIFIED TRU

w4 - Wo, he was not a member. 2

% - Do you know if Antonio Masankay was a menber of the 8th BC Cot 7
«h - Yog, be wns @ nember, He is the younger brother of Leonido Madencil
uQ - Yhere is Antonio Masankay nowt ¥

ne

@ - Antonio Hasankay dled in action while fightin redo!
fhe Laphan euerrillag when h ghting the Jans 1n Montalban, He had TeJ

VA FORN D353  Reraces VA Form 2-3536 Mmm \which may bo used. ). b

OV 1946 . 8, GOVEAKATNT PINTING OFTICE 10578071




BEPOQWN TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD EXMﬁER g

OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

CASE OF (ame of elren)

| GEFGSITION OF

Tho:

Y, Leonido C-5 529 536

SHEET NG,

5. Fajardo

& Conrado

&
13

- How about in Hacabe

jardo Two
e you sure Leonido no% a member 6f the SHH B0 Cot
Yes, I am sure, I would have known if he 4 member because I know him very
well and I was a sergeant in the 8th BC Co and as I stated I knew all the enlist
men of that company
I wish to remind you that you are under oath to tell the truth and you may be
prosecuted for telling a 1ie in a svorn statement. Are you willine to contimue

- Leonido or Leon Masankay appesrs in the
you have to say?
in the 8th BC Co when I was with this unit,
b asankay was appointed as Pri-
> 194
bo 1\1“15“, 1’5"‘ "id _\' not see the veteran claimant then?
after the fall of Bataan, Leonido was living in
see him in Masantol and I do not know where he was
arried in Pulilan, Bulacan and I know he was 1iv-
bout Jamuary 1345, he came to Masanbol and joined
B Isip in Zambales.
7 Leonidaor Masankay Leon in Hasantoll
there are no other Masankays aside from the family of

There are three Hasankays in the army, mamely: Leonido,Andoni]
his brother and Tomas, his uncle.

e, Pampansa, do you lmow if there are Masankays?
fasankays in Macabebe but I do not know them,

name of Leon Masankay appears in the roster of the BC if he
er of the 207

T hea

in the VA, Leonido

sankey did not leave Masantol from
d that you did not see the veteran-claimant in 1943 and
in 1944; which 1s truet
nido was not in Masantol in 1943 and he married in
wedding but I saw his relatives went to
to his present wife,
he records in the VA, Leonido Masan narried to Lydia Paguio
2 at Masentol, Pampanga and not 1n ’ulilnn, Bulacan in 1944,

telling the truth,
Bulacan 194

ot Leonido was married to a woman in Pulilan, Bulacan, Imay
Liection.

a take in eaying that Leonido Masankay was
asantol, Pampangat

that fact as I was a non-comni %Mn of'ﬁcer in N’V\ B

"Auth VA Form

u stated you were with

¢
¥y 9 Jun €

el

433

co bers of the whole unit.

i 1 that unit, 8th BC Co?

45y Vz

i 11leged that you know all the enlisted men of this company bub actually you

b ly name tWo of the three officers; is that correct?

) - Yes, I cannot recall the last one because he d@id not stayleng,
VA FORM 9. Ropi e YA Farn 2-35361,Aug, 1946, hih may b o, PAGE 2. EXHIBIT . B
Vov'isse 2-353€ e o

exser i orice 10542071



nzmﬁldn TAKEN BEFORE A FIELD mr&n N E

OF THE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

‘CASE QF (Nawe of eram) oo,
x MASANFAY, Leonido C-5 529 536
'DEPOSITION OF =)
Conrado S. Fajardo Three

Q - Will you neme all the enlisted men of this company?
.4 Anbcmc Masankay, Silvino Sonza, Alejandro Sonza, Ben Yabut, Benjamin Mallari,
ATTarT Inires Manansala, Jose Sunga, Pedro Sunga, Pedro Manansala,
e Megbeg, Braulio Viray, Carlos Yabut, Dominador Viray, I think those are
211 I can recall. I know my comrades if I see them again but I cannot remember
211 their names. :

Q - Wae Florentino Vellido a member of the 8th BC Company? If so, where is he nowt

A - Yes, I think he vas our first semgeant. I do not know where he is now. He is n

9. from Masantol and I have not seen him since liberation.

- Do you know the members of the 9th BC Co stationed in Macabebe, Pampanza?

- T know only one, Mauro Bonifacio who was the first seargeant of the 9th BC Co
stationed ih Macabebe, Pampanga. I know him because he is from Masantol, He is
now in the regular army, US Army as e non-commission officer and is assigned in
the United States.

- Who are the perents of Leonido ¥

_ Ambrosio Masankay and Cermen Bustos, both from Masantol, Pampansa.

17. - How far is the house of Leonido Masankay from your house!

184 _ His house is about 300 yards from my house and about 200 yards from the Munici-

1. pal Hall of Masantol, Pampanga,

- Do you know of any other Leon or Leonido Masankay other than the veteran-claim-
ant?

- To.

»:1 have no more questions; doyou have enything more to say?

4 nothing more to say.

N

r that the foregoing
o advised of ¢
the Ph

/s/%/ CONRADO
Deponent

to before me this 7th

vArom 535361 PrGE L BT

NOV 1946
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DECLASSIFIED

Authority, NM_E__K

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION -
VETERANS BENEFITS OFFICE
MUNITIONS BUILDING
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

APR 15 1954 YOUR FiLE REFERENCE:
INREPLY ReFER To:  3072-8BBA
XC-6 129 776

The Commanding Officer et U

Military Personnsl Records Center
Office of the Adjutant General
St. Louis 20, Missouri

Dear Sir:

Response is made to your letter of March 8, 1954, your file reference
AGRC - RV 201.3 (1 Feb. 54).

Attached are photostatic copies of the following described documents:

1. Pparagraph 3 Special Orders #147 (not 117), Headquarters
BC dated June 28, 194k;

2. Constabulary Officer's Diary of Andres P. Capitulo;

3. Deposition of Leonido lasankay;

L. Deposition of Conrado S. Fajardo.
You also requested copies of the affidavits sutmitted by Federico Bautista
to establish service of and death in the cases of Juan S. Agustin, Pablo L.
Soriano and lariano G. Perez., A search reveals that these affidavits may
be found in the soldiers' respective 201 files, It is indicated that ex-
tracts were furnished in Status Review and Detemination Reports emanating
from your office,

Very truly yours,

—é‘ E. H. CALLAFAN, Chief
Deperdents Claims Division

1d, if possible,

name and file number, whether

inguiry by e g h i
A N, V., T, 1L, 155, o late murbee, 18 suoh msmber o ankmows. Sobtios S botil e Bt &
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VETERANS ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

JUL 23 8

YOUR FILE RerereNce;

IN REPLY REFER TO:  @RABA

Demobilized Personnal Records Branch  X0-6 129 776 — Agustin, Juan S.

Adjutant General's Office -4 XC-6 397 125 - Bautista, Silvino D.
Building 105 ., XC-4 138 O43 - Baubista, 2
4300 Goodfsllow Boulevard XC-16 841 495~ Perez, Mamel (Mariam G.)
St. Louis 20, Missouri N XC- 6 397 931- Garcia, Quirico BT

03 JC- 6 208 307- Masangkay (Masankay)Antonio *
SUBJ: Philippine Deaths - Service - | XC-16 908 987- Soriano, Pablo L.-
Recertification ne

Gentlemen:

There is on file in the case of Masankay (Masangkay), Antonio, X0-6 208 307
the following:

) 1. A certified true copy extract (Paragraph 3) Headquarters
BG, S.0. 147, dated June 28, 1944, which shows that Juan
Agustin, Federico Bautista, Remigo D. Bautista, Silvino
Bautista, Quirico Garcia, Antonio D, Masangkay, Marino

& Perez and Pablo L. Soriano were appointed privates in the
Philippine Constabulary under the provisions of Executive
Order No. 23 dated November 29, 1943; that the appointments
were all effective May 7, 1944, with the exception of Juan
(Juanito) Agustin, whose appointment was effective May 27, ey
1944; and that they were all assigned to the Province of
Pampanga at San Fermando.

2. A trus copy, constabulary officer's diary of Andres P.
Capitulo, B.S.C., 3d Lieut., P.C.,Disbursing Officer,cover—
';7 ing his tour of duty from April 12, 1944 through July 19,
1944, which included his assignment in the 8th Pampanga PC
Company, in which the entry for Sumday, June 18, 194k, s
as follows: "We have a complete rest on this date. However,
there was a complete emergency around 2:30 FM in Barrio San
Antonio Lubso. In the afterncon, I have visited the lamicipal
Mayor of Lubso, to ask his wholehearted cooperation to supply
us rice for the time being. I understanl from the Municipal
Mayor that he is very willing to cooperate with our company.
This date is the most tragic event that ever occurred in the
% History of the 8th Pamp. Company PC since ths time of its
i organization because 7 of my soldiers were ambushed by the

DECLASSIFIED

Authority N (! ) BEZ0 1

inquiry by xs hould, if possible, give veteran's ne whether
©,XC,K, N, V, H, RH, RS, or loan number. If such number is 'unknown, service or serial number should be gis




DECLASSIFIED

Authority N(ID B€ O7g

"Demobilized Personnel Records Branch
St. Louis 20, Missourd

Pablo Soriano

Report dated 1-22-52 _—

Pvt. 320th Bn., LGAF and Pvt. ¥F" Co. 32nd

Inf. 31st Div. PA e
Entered Service: 12-14-41 28
Beleaguered: 12-14-/1 to 4-9-%2

Missing: A-10-424p 4-30-42

No Casualty Status: 5-1-42 to 5-9-43

Recognized Guerrilla Service: 5-10-43 to 6-29-43
POW: 6-30-43 to 6-30-43

Missing: 7-1-43 to 10-23-44

Date of Death: 10-23-44 - Presumed.

Federico Bautista, the survivor of the ambush referred to in the diary

of Andres P. Capitulo, has submitted affidavits to mstablish the ser—

vice and death in the cases of Juan S. Agustin, Pablo L. Soriano and Mariano
G. Perez stating that Agustin was a member of the 342nd Infantry Regimemt,
38th Division, and was Idlled on June 10, 194k in an ambush by Japanese
forces; that Soriano was killed by Japanese forces in an ambush in June,
194 (organization mot given); and that Perez, who was inducted by Major
Emilio Hernandez, was killed in an ambush by Japanese forces (date of death
and organization not given).

A claim or XC-folder relating to Jose Gamboa, who according to the emtry
in the diary referred to above was killed on June 18, 1944, has not been
identified to date.

In view of the fact that the evidence set forthabove contains informa-
tion which a pparently pertains to and materially affects the service reports
of the individuals pamed herein you may desire to have a consolidated
review of the service of these individuals to ascertain the true facts as
to whether the individuals in question actually died in the service of the
United States as a result of contact with the Japanese, or whether they met
their death while serving in a Japansse comtrolled arganization at the

hands of Guerrillas, who may have considered them as collaborators with the
enemy.

Payments and claims in those cases inwhich valid service has been reported
are being held in suspense pending receipt of a recertification of service

in those cases.
Yours very truly,

fad™

Dependents and Beneficiaries Claims Service



Demobilized Personnel Records Branch
St. Louis 20, Missouri

Hukbos in Del Carmen, Pamp. at abouti3#Pls fifeuts
Lagnan was then the officer in charge and he was
totally blam for the loss of these 7 men and
Lisut. Atutubo and our C=C, arrived on the same
night at about 12 Al. Among the casualties are
as follows:

1. silverio Bautista =
2. Remegio Bautista D
3. Jose Gamboa

4. Pablo Soriamo

5. Agustin Juanito —
6. Quirico Garcia —
7. Mariano Perez *

The only one who escaped a marrow death Federico

Bautista, who Telated the event to us. This date
was so tragic also becauss one of our Special Agent
Menasty of H.A. was shot in Apalit. This was indeed
a moral lesson to the C-C and' everybody. At 11 Pl

12 Huks were disposed of."

3. Deposition (dated May 7, 1953) of Leonido Masankay,
brother of Antonio Masankay, who stated that Antonio

Masankay was a member of the 8th BC Company.

4. Deposition (dsted May 7, 1953) of Conrado S. Fajardo,

a former Philippine Scout, who admitted he was a
sergeant in the 8th BC Company from May, 1944 to

August, 1944 and that Antonio Masankay was alsola

member of the 8th BC Company.

DECLASSIFIED

Authority D BE3075

Service Reports presentl,y of record in the cases of the servicemen named
‘ol1ow:

above are as f

Juan S, Agustin  ASN 10 304 340
Report dated 4~7-50
S,

May 31, 1941
g Date of Desths  Juns 10, 1944, machine gun fire
Vicinity of Lubao, Pampanga.
Guerrilla Service: Inducted into 320th Squadron
LGAF on May 10, 19/3.



DECLASSIFIED

Authority NND) B O7g

Demobilized Personnel Records Branch
St. Louis 20, Missouri

Silvino D. Bautista

Report) dated Apx'll 21, 1950

Pvt. 320th BN

Date of Im‘hctiom May 10, 1943

Date of Casualty: June 25, 194k, KlA., Bo. Del
Carmen, Lubao, Pampanga.

Bautista - ASN 6 736 559
Report dated 8-10-50

Pvt. Infantry (PS)
Entered Service: 9=15-40 (Prior Service in P.S.)
Date of Death: 12-31-4h, KI1A.
Guerrilla Service: Pvt. Squadron 320, 5-10-43
to 12-3-LL, LGAF.

Manuel (Mariano G.) Perez

Report Dated 83151

fSubject individual has no recognized Guerrilla
service nor was he a member of the Comiomwealth
Amy in the service of the Armed Forces of the
United States. Although the name PEREZ, Mariano,
appearing on the recognized casualty roster of the
320th Bn., LGAF pertains to the subject, it is
determined that subject had mo valid military ser—
vice,n

%‘ co B. Garcia

rt dated 9-19-50

“Subject individual has mo recognized Guerrilla
service nor was he a member of the Commonwealth
Army in the service of the Armed Forces of the
United States. Although name of subject indivi-
dual appears on Casualty Roster, 320th Sqdn.,
LGAF, evidence on file ind.ieat.au that he was a
member of Ji Bureau o: lary during
entire period of alleged [‘.uerrilla service."

Report dated 5-16-49 - Recertified 1-11-51
Pfc. "AM Co,, Sqdn. 320 PMA LGAF.
o Entered service: May 10, 1%3

Date of Death: 2-21-45, KIA, Mariquina, Rizal.
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i GOVERNMENT, OF THE NEW PH{LIFPTNES
THE_CONSTABULARY

Prior to Japanese Occupation

The Philippine Constabulary was organized at the close of
the Spanish-dmerican war to suppress guerrilla warfare, riots,
insurrection and brigandage rampant in the Islands. In accordance
with this mission the Philippine Constabulary was organized,
trained, and armed as a military as well as.a police force. In
the Special Provinces, predominately non-Christian and often tur-
belent, it somewhat rosembled the Royal Candian Mounted Police,
acting as uniformed federsl police us well as aiding in the ad-
ministration of isolated or disorderly regioms. In the lord Pro-
vinces it occasionally conducted limited militery campaig

The Philippine Constabulary had official¥y no jurisdiction
in municipalities, cities, and barrios, where a local police force
existed. The police in small municipalities, however, was poorly.
organized untill 1938 and it was a function of the Constabulary %o
keep a' paternal eye on these agencies.

Graduation from either the Gonstabulary Academy or from an
accredited ROTC in a Philippine or United States College was re-
quired for a commission in the Gomstabulary. There were no Ori-
ginal appointments to rank higher than the 2nd Lieutenant and eli-
gibility for promotion was by competitive examination. Enlisted
men with two years service in the Constabulary were as cadets, and
could receive a commission after completion of a three year's course.

4t the outbreak of war, December 1941, the Philippine Gons-
tabulary was mobilized and' made a part of USAFFE.

II. Since the Japanese Occupatien
a. Organization.

8 The Durcau of Constabulary was established by exe-
cutive Order No. 29 and approved on May 4, 1942. The BC was set
up as the only civilian law enforcement agency in the Ialands, in-
corporating all police forces (including the Manila Police) witi
the forces of the Constabulary. No important changes were made in
the Constabulary organization with the change from the Executive
Conmission to the Republic. i

At the head of the BC is a Director and two‘assistant
directors. These funetionaries, as well as all Nigler ranking
offieers in the Constabulary are appointed and remaved for cause
by the President of the Republic. The Director &f i BC may finey
suspend, demote or remove, from office, any officer or snlisted
man guilty of the infraction of reguls tions. )
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.The following is an outline giving the top-organizational set up
of the BC with names of executives as of early 1944, as prer

by fairly reliable sources, and th a brief outline of th

ponsibilites of edch diviéion:-

Director - Gen Paulino Santos (Santos replaced Maj. Gen. B.C.
Francisco in August 1944)

1st Asst, Directot - Col Natividad
2nd Asst. Div. - Gea Ramos
Executive Div - Gen. Ramos; Custodian of records, procurement:of

personnel, signs correspondence and orders and
supervises execution of regulations.

Tabuena; Discipline and traini
initiates investigations.

Inspectorate Div. =

Information Div.-Maj. Hernandez; gathers' information on law and ®
order, gathers evidence pertinent to all crimes,
and is custodian of records of investigations.

Supply Div. - Maj. R. Ramos; Procurement of supplies, and 4s
_custodian of government property and finances

Medical Div. - Maj. Punsalan; Administration only.' Medical work
required by the BC is handled by the Bureau of
_ Health.

The inspectorate and Information Divisions combine the
duties of the Intelligence Division of the old Philippine Cona-
tabulary. At the head of the provincial organization is a senmior
inspector (usually a colonel) and under him are the district, city
and’ municipalities: commanders with their detachments, Thus a
complete coverdge of the territory is secured.

b. Duties:

An executive order df the Philippine Executive Commission
defines the duties of % BC as follows:

1. Naintain peace and order throughout the Islands.
2. Suppress brigandage and. robbery.

As the Japanese had branded the guerrilla forces as bandits
and robbers, the use of the BC against guerrilla forces was & logi-
cal step and duties consist in policing occupied towns, patrolling
"quite" (areas not well organized by guerrillas) and in acting as
guides and interpreter for the Japanese.




DECLASSIFIED
Authority N D 363618

\
The duties of the Constabulary forces in the cities are

mainly thése of the pre-war polite. The Metropolitan Constabu-

lary is the continuation of the Manila Police of pre-war days,

which was famous for it effigiency, voluminous record being kept

on oriminals, counterfeit; arson, missing persons, secret societies,

shipping and firearns.

c. Personnel

Personnel in the Constabulary consists of commissioned and
non-commissioned officers. The ranks of the commissioned personnel
are similar to our army. The rank of the 3rd lieutenant existed
until July 1944, at which time all 3rd -lieutenants were automati-
cally promoted te2nd lieutenants. E

Parallel to the military designations of lieutenant.colonels
down to 2nd lieutenant, the titles to lst, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th
class imspectors are used.

Enlisted personnel consists of lst sergeants, sergeant,
corporals, and patrolmen. X

Almost all high ranking officers are forner members of
USAFFE and more than 50% of officers and men now in the BC were
members of USAFFE before the surrender. Maj. Gen. Francisco, only
recently replaced as head of the Philippine Constabulary, held
‘the same position in the Constabulary in pre-war days and was a
general officer in the USAFFE on Batian. General Paulino Santos
vas at one time Ghief-of-Staff of the Philippine Army in the
Commonwealth.

By May 1944, the BC had an actual strength of about 12,000~
15,000 officers and men. These were distributed approximately as:
follows:5,000 in Hindanao; 5,000 in the Visayas and 2000-5000 in
Luzon. The number of BC in Luzon is an estimate only, as informa-
tion from that area is meager. In general, is seems that their
disposition is inversely proportioned to the number of Japaneses
troops in each area and it varies according to’ the state of policing
is carried out by the BC. In areas where guerrillas are active, the
garrisons are composed mostly of Japanese.

In November 1943 appropriation was nade for 40 millions pe-
s0s to bring the strength of the Constabulary.mp to 40,000. It is
not known whether this figure was ever reached.

d. Training

Qualifications for comnission and enlistment were lowcred by
the Japaneses and the training programs shortened. 4 12 weeks course:
fow bificers amd 6 weeks course for LCO's was established. Five
sonools were opened in Manils, andone each at Baguio, Cebu, and,

Davao.
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Instructors were Filipino officers, Japneses NCO!s and military
Polices 'The following subjects were taughts :

Lav' Japanese drill and tactics

Criminal Investigation Discipline and behavior

Japaneses Indoctrination Hedicd-Legal subjects and sanitation
Spiritual Eduaction Oriental end Philippine History

Nippongo and Tagalog

The .curriculum consisted of 50% practical and 50% acadenic
work. The list of bjects taught is an indication of emphasis
placed in "Co-prosperity education'. Gombat training was taught
in the field under Japaneses Army supervision until the end of
September 1942 when Filipino BC officers took over. The BC units
were patterncd along military lines.

'
e. Horale and fighting Strength.

‘The Japanese, realizing the potential possibilities of the
Gonstabulary Forces have tried their utmost to gain their alle-
‘iance to the Jap cause and to keep up their morale. Their prépan-
dn paints an optinistic picture of the progress of the war and
payments of Wcondolence momey", to relatives of members who were
Filled in action, or who died in line of duty was authorized.

The Gonstabulary, However, has never shown more than luke-
warm énthusiasm for the Japaneses csuse, and inidcations are that
4llied armied will find the Constabulary not only desserting but
actually joining our Sorces. Some of the things that point to the
possibilities to this are: :

1. '50% of the Constabulary Forces is made up of former
USAFFE personnel. ¢

2. The Japenese, although initially arming the BC with
rifles, have been careful to distribute automatic weapons only
o those individual units the specifically trusted.

3. In many instances, Constabularies, individually, and’
enmasse, have surrendered and/or joined guerrilla forces.

L. ,Since August 1944 'veports have been received, indicating
thal the Japnnese have started to disarm units, both in Luzon
and Mindanao.
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SUBJECT: Letter from VA Central Office dated 23 July 1953 re ting a review
of seven cases wherein .prior service and death certifications are
questionable due to evidence acquired by VA Field Investigation which
shows that persons having similar names were killedon 18 June 1944
in Del Carmen, Pampanga in anfencounter between the Jap PC and Hukbos.

AGUSTIN, Juan ., 10 304 340 (PS): It was detemined under the Missing
Persons Act that subject was Beleaguered from 8 Dec 41 to 9 Apr J2; Prisoner of
War 10 Apr 42 to 11 Apr 42; Missing in Action 12 Apr 42 to 27 Jun 42; No Casualty
Status from 26 Jun 42 to 9 May 43 and Missing in Action 10 Lajj43 to 10 Jun 44, -
the date of his death. Subject was a resident of Masantol, Padpanga, Evidence
in his 201 indicates that he died while serving with the 320th Squadron, LGAF and
that he was killed at Lubao, Pampanga during an encounter with the Japanese while
enroute to Bataan on a mission to obtain arms.

Evidence submitted by VACO refers to one Juan Agustin who was appointed a
Private in the Philippine Constabulary effective 27 lay 44 in San Fernando, Pam—
panga. Constabulary Officer's Diary of Andres P. Capitulo for the date 18 dJun 44
refers to one Agustin Juanito who was killed on bhab date at Del Carmen, Pampanga
during an encounter between members of the 8th Pampanga Company, PC and the Hukbos,
In cach instance there vere seven casualties and one person who escaped. The es—
capee in each instance is one Federico Bautista, Affidavits have been submitted
by one Federico Bautista in the cascs of Juan S. Agustin; Pablo L. Soriano; Mariano
G. Perez, end Quirico B, Garcia, but no file can be identified for & person by that
nane.

There is no conclusive evidence.by waich positive identification can be made
between the subject PS soldier and the PC soldier.

BAUTISTA, Remiglo, 6 736 559 (PS): It was determined under the Missing Per—
sons Act that subject was Beleaguered from 8 Dec 41 to 9 Apr 42; Prisoner of War
from 10 Apr 42 to 4 Aug 42; Missing in Action from 5 Aug 42 to 3 Dec 44 and Pri-
soner of War from 4 Dec 44 to 31 Dec 44, date of dea Subject was a resident
of Masantol, Pampanga., It was alleged by his widow that subject was released from
0tDonnell Concentration Camp on 5 Aug 42 after 1
for four months, She further alleges that after recovering from illness he joined
the guerrilla force under Captain Emilio Hernandez, but date of joining was not
given. She alleges that subject vwas one of those persons zonafied at Guadalups,
liakate, Rizal on 4 Deg 44 and later baken to Forb Santiago and that he was never
heard of again. She did not clarify however, how he came to be in Guadalupe at the
time of the Zonafication. A joint affidavit of Elias Pabalate and Gregorio Ganzon,
residents of Guadalupe also supported the widow's allegations. Based on the fore—
going testimony subject was determined to have died on 31 Dec 44, There is nothing
in the file wiich can serve as a definite basis of identification between subject
and the PC soldier referred to in SO #147 and Constabulary Officer's Diary of Andres
P, Capitulo.
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BAUTISTA, Silvino D, MRQ-10 679 and Subjects service was cer-
tified to VARD Manila on 19 Sep 49 as foll ized Guerrilla Service from
10 May 43 to 25 Jun 44 and that he was lilled in action 25 Jun 44 at Barrio Del
Carmen, Lubao, Pampanga. The above certification was based on the appearance of
subject's nane on the Guerrilla Casualty Roster (KIA) of 320th Squadron, LGAF.
Case vas redetcrmined 9 May 51 under the Redetormination Program with no change
warranted in the prior determination.

_ Evidence submitted by VACO refers to one Silvino Bautista who was appointed
a Private in the Philippine Constabulary effective 7 liay 44 in San Fernando, Pam—
panga. Constabulary Officer's Diary of Andres P. Capitulo refers to one Silverio
Bautista who was killed at Del Carmen, Pampanga during the encounter between mem—
bers of the 8th Pampanga Company, PG and the Hukbos on 18 Jun 44. Affdvt of Emilio
Hernandez attests to subject's death on 25 Jun 44 at Lubao, Pampanga, killed by
Jeps. The remains were never recovered. # Mention is made here of one Federico
Bautista as a survivor of the encounter. Affiant Ponciano B. Flores states that
subject was killed 25 Jun 4/ during an encounter with Jap soldiers in the vicinity
of barrio Del Carmen, Lubao, Pampanga, There is no doubt that this is the same
encounter referred to by Hernandez and Federico Baubista in their statement submit—
ted in the cases of the other subject's of this investigation. The evidence con-
sidered as a whole in this and the other cases points to the fact that subject is
identicel with Silverio Bautista referred to in Capitulo's diary as having been
killed on 18 Jun 44 ab Del Carnen, Pampanza in the encounter between the PG and
Hukbos.

PEREZ, Mariano G., 1RO 8115, X0-16 841 495: A negative certification of ser-
vice was furnished VARD, Manila on 13 Aug 51 with a statement that although the
name PEREZ, Nariano appearing on the recognized casualty roster of the 320th Bn,
LGAF pertains to the subject, he had no valid military service. A field investi-
gation was made in subject's case and it was concluded that there was no proof of
his service in the guerrillas. This was based on testimony of his immediate family
and alleged company mates. The claimant widow made conflicting statements with re—
gard to subjects activities after his alleged return to Masantol, Pampanga in Apr
2. On 30 lay 51 she alleged that he joined the guerrillas in Jun 43 and that he
was a guerrilia from that time until his death was reported bto her aboib Jun 44
On 21 Jun 51 she made another statement to the effect that her husband did farming
as a means of livelihood from 20 kay 42 to 20 Jun 44 at which time he left Masantol
to join the grlas. This bit of information would tend to further indicate that
some names viere erronsously listed on the rosters of the 320th Sqdn, LGAF.

The evidence submitted by the VA refers to one Marino Perez who was appointed
a Private in the Philippine Constabulary effective 7 liay 44 at San Fernando, Pam-
panga and Marlano Perez who was killed on 18 Jun 44 in the encounter between the
PG and Hukbos. The foregoing information, taken into consideration with the evie
dence in the other cases in this investigation points to the fact that subject is
identical with the PG soldier killed on 18 Jun 44 in the encounter between the PC

and Hukbos,
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GARCIA, Quirico B., XC-6 397 931: A positive cortification of guerrilla
service was furnished VARO, Manila on 23 Feb 50 based on the appearance of his
name on the recognized.casualty roster of the 320th Bn, LGAF which listed sub—
Ject as KIA 25 Jun /4. Positive identification was made based on bhe beneficiary
listed on the roster as Hermogenes Garcia father, of lacabebe, Pampanga.
negative redetermination was made on 19 Sep 50 based on evidense obbaioed by
field investigation in which it was concluded that subject may have had some
connection with the guerrillas, but his death was brought aboub by his status
and activities as a PC soldier. Affiants interviewed during the course of the
field investigation stated that subject was a member of the PC, that he was ac—
ftually seen wearing a Constabulary Uniform, and that at the same time he was serving
v{/, the PC he had an undercover connection with the guerrillas under Emilio Hernandez.
/ The file also contains a stater of Federico S.-Bautista to the effect that

about & year before the return of American Forces, he and Garcis were ordemes by

Hernandez to go to Bataan with a group of about nine men to gather arms and that

near Tala, Bataan they were ambushed by the Japs, that Garcia fell dead, and that

he (Bautista) was the only survivor,

There is one Quirico Garcia listed in the evidence submitbed by VACO as
having enlisted in the PG effective 7 liay 44 and also one of the seven pereans
kiilled in the 18 Jun 44 encounter betiesn the PG and Hu'bos. Federico S, Danbista
made affidavits in the cases of Juan S. Agustin; Pablo L, Soriano and Mariang G.
Peroz and in each statement he gave different accounts of the incident resulting
in the death of hie campanions. In each stabement howsver he alleges b6 be iho
lone survivor and it appears that he tried to cover up the trus facte of the deaths
of these men by meling it appear that they vere killsd by the Japs while serving
with the gusrrillas, On the basis of the forogoing it is concluded that subjoot
is identical with PC soldier,

MASANGKAY, Antonio B., XC-6 208 307: Subject's st tus was certified to VARO,
Manile on 16 May 49 as positive for guerrilla service from 10 May /3 to 21 Feb 45
based on the recognized casualty roster of A Co, 320th Sqdn, LGAF. The evidonce
subnitted by VACO contains only a reforence to the name Antonio B, Masanskey 1isted
on 50 #147 as having been appointed a Private in the PG effecbive 7 Yay /4 at San
), [fernando, Pampanga, His name is not listed as one of those killed in bhe 16 Juy K
X' /44 encounter between the PC and Hukbos. There is on file in subject's 201 file ¢Je.¥s
/j a medical tag which shows that subject was KIA on 23 Feb 45 as a member of 320th
| Grla, Squadron while attached to E Company, 20th Infantry. A
N th the grla casualty roster except for a difference of bwo days in & e

his medical tag is

compatable 5,

dabe of death. There is nothing of record to definitely identify the subject as o

the FC soldier referred to in 80 AU%e (oFiff dwnss! o fo Recaidfoca by L
&P

SORLANO, Pablo L., MAO-17 619 and X6-16 908 987: Status of subject was cere /
tifled to VA0, lianila on 22 Jan 42 as follows: Bleaguored from 14 Dec 4o bo
9 hpr 42; lilsoing 10 hpr 42 to 30 Apr 42; No Casualty Status 1 lay 42 4o § May 433
Recognized Cuerrilla Service 10 lay /3 to 29 Jun 43; POW 30 Jun 43; Missing 1 Jud
43 t0 23 Oct 44, USAFFE service of subject was ssteblished by NLs reserd and
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affiants Jose Sunga and Fernando Punla. Guerrilla service was estahlished by
subject's name being listed on the recognized casualty roster (KILD) of 320th Bn,
LGAF wiich shows date of casualty as 25 Jun 44. Positive identification was made
based on beneficiary listed on the roster as Agepeto Soriano, father, Masantol,
Pampanga. Subject was accorded POH 30 Jun 43 and Missing from 1 dul 43 to 23 Oct
44 based on testimony of affiant Sunga who alleged thab subject was captured by
the Jeps in Jun 43 and not heard of since. The nwme Pablo L, Soriano is lisbed
on 50 ;147 as having been appointed a Private in the FC effective 7 lay 4. The
name Pablo Soriano is also listed as one of the PC soldicrs killed in the 18 Jun
44 encounter between the PC and Hukbos, Subject's file also contains an affidavit
by Federico Bautista attesting to subject's death in Jun A4 while on an official
mission to lubao, Pampanga to collect ams for the guerrillas. This is the same
Federico Bautista who initiated affidavits in the cases of Quirico B, Garcia, Juan
S. Agustin and Mariano G, Perez. Considering the facts of the other cases it is .
evident that an attemp was made in this case, as well as the other subject®s of
this investigation, to conceal the true facts surrounding subject®s activities
with the FC and his death. Lt is therefore concluded that subject dentical
with the PC soldier referred to in SO ;147 and ths Constabulary Officer's Diary

CONCLUSIONS

(1) That Juan S. Agustin, 10 304 340 and Remigio Bautista,
6 736 559 cannot be identified as being the PC soldiers 7
referred to in the evidence submitted by the VA. o

(2) That Silvino D. Bautista, MRO-10 679 and XG-6 397 125;
Mariano G. Perez, MRO-B115 and XC-16 BA1 495; Quirico
B, Garcia, X0-6 397 931; and Pablo L. Soriano, MRO-17 619 (oA
and XC-16 908 987 are identical with the PC soldiers
listed in 50 #147 and Capitulo's diary.

with the PC soldier listed on SO #147.

(3) That Antonio B. Hasangkay, XG-6 208 307 is 9\{ dentical
at

(4) The Federico Bautista who initiated affidavits in the
cases of Quirico B. Garcia, Juan S, Agustin, Pablo L.
Soriano and Mariano G. Perez is identical with the
Federico Bautista listed on SO #147 as having bsen appointed
a Private in the PC effective 7 May 44 and as the lone sur-
vivor of the 18 Jun 4/ encounter between the PC and Hukbos
referred to in Capitulo's diary.
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OV THE ForkowsnG wamd wONIPOALS

AGUSTIN, Jucam S, swy0 30y 390 (PS)

BATISTA, Fomigi  su-¢ 739 559 (PS)

9407/5m Adia D, yien ¢ 345 sas (PA)
PERERZ, wARIANO 6, Xc-y4 vy 995 (PA)
GARCIA, PuiRico & xe~ & 377 73/ (PA)
MASANGRAY, Lonlones ke =16 308 307 ('mf}
SOR/ANO, Fatter L. K ~/6 908 FET7 (PA)
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REFERENCES 70 7HIS FiiE WERE MADE
MW EACH OF rHE ABIVE CASES IwDICATED
A3 (Pa).







1, 3d Lt XUIKI - Asst f WP, Gebu DECLASSIFIED o

2. Juan Zamora - Cebu | Autority WD BE3675” ol

3. Jose Delgado - Oove of Cebu L

L. Tatara, Hirosihi $retired Lt Col, Chief Div of Peace & Order
Japanese Militar; Administration)

$. Capt Tsuruyama, Kesataru - Chief MP Cebu

6. Major Muego - Senior Inspector PC Bohol

mjor Crispinilino V. laput - Senior Inspector PC Cebu

Cept Ruben Jose - Commandant Cebu Constabulary Academy

3d It Katsumata - Chief WP for Bohol at Tagbiliran

1t Primo Alvesz ~ Chief Cebu Mstropolitan PC

1st Lt Kaneko — Chief D1 lNorthern Cebu

Bernardo - 24 Cebu Co Commander

- Finance Officer PC, Cebu

Alfredo - 7th Cebu Co Commander (Bogo)

1t Antonio Gonsales - Instructor Cebu PC Academy

- Official interpreter of Capt Tsuruysmi

Winceslao, st Cebu Co Commander (Naga)

Academy
Sth Cebu Co Comdr (Carcar)
Co Cmdr (Cebu City)
Co Cmdr (Barili)

e
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1, Affiants Placido Buensuceso and Luis Medina do not claim military
Status, Mo 201 File recond of affiants is available in this Fead-

2, The following affients were bonafide USATFIEs as shown by their
AGFD 201 Tiless

a uu-u Oaliboso was in Tlagan, Issbela from 30 Dec 42 o
ot 44, Ho was en S-2 Agent of the 3ith Infantry frem
12 et 14" s & 708 25
b, PpdfS Remires was a mrchant in “sebdla frem 25 Dee 42 to
/29 Mg b3, Lo was arvested by the Military Police on 30
/Mg 13, During the pariod 2 Sep 43 to 30 Nov 3, he was o

o0 S % Teoane 15 be e o merber-ia Tombelar o

Dee 43 to 16 45 he was a Isabela.

o, Teofilo lun..-a.nnn at Gamo, Isabels during the
poriod 28 Feb 43 to 9 Nt

3 x-mn' status of mcm- Andres, the alle ged Japanese .-m at

s Issbela, who was responsidle for the ﬁl sab-

;m. u not 4n question, as per recond chook of the mn o0
achaent dated 3 May 49.

Luis Modina =
Tntnu l-u.. Ha
7o m. out of Police and/or
Looad '0vi Reglotrar at the tim
of subjoct's death - = = « = = « o Palanan, Isabela

LUFQRUATION RUQUIRED
"Further Llfn—ii- l‘.'lnl ‘h ‘l—ll surrounding death
of the veteran who was sup osed] 'n.nun Agent® named
Andres, This hfn-u- u u-u-r doternine 1ine of
duty stetus. Also n—ﬂ-uv.n.r-:wlmumﬂ
regards additional nf-un-.'

DIVESPIOATION TO START AT Ilagan, Thebela WITH ORD'RS OUT 70 INGLUDE THE
POLLOWINGs

Sen Mariano, Isebela
Palenen, Issbela
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INVESTIGATION BRANCH = AGRD

BAE+ HER Jaine So, lat Sgter SSN- MR

A0S

FROM FILE

1.

From a perusal of the GIC information on @ persen bearing the seme
and 4dentical name as $he subjeot and after a recerd comparison of
the GIC subjost's personsl circumstances and militery aciivities
with that of the subject referred o in this case, it has buen ine
farred shat both mubjects are Mentiried as oo end the sams pezsen.
2unject was duvastigoted by & GIG agent ot Cagayan, Mismis Griantel

12 bugust 1945 ia relavien 4o kis sollavoratics ustivities i S

gesys In view of this finding, the Gasualty Report ia

rdh 147 by Seabuinriens, dcky of the Phdippioe Liating subjoos

s Misoing on 6 May nmm-ummuunu. Anasmich
a8 subject hes Veus foama 30 30 allve'ta August 1945 at Cagayan,
Misanis Orientals

1t 48 %o be noted that in the GIC m(pu-t nh.hn left Manila after
ponsored;

his firet wife wa$ subsisti u,un-unnrmn
H‘nhl on 2 March 1945 (see CIC Report)s

eIc lul‘l-t'l Oase wed tronsmitted to HQ, Philippine £
aisposttion and trial before the Loyelty Status B-n‘w P Rl
inquiry en this matter frem HNDF, Camp Murphy proved negative.

4 possibility 4s evident that -ni.hn may 85411 be alive. It is suge
gosted that investigation ccmmence in Manila where subject was report-
od to have last been sesn and heard fram in June 1944 by the affiants
mentioned below. Additional informtion relstive 0 subject's activi-
ties while he was in Manila should also be taken for the purpese of
tdng his BC activities and other allied matter in Cagayan,
Misaids Oriental.

@e Affisnt Freneiseo Avilla who states that he last saw subject in
Manila in t he was

Tie served in B
wanaged to escaped during the Death Mareh, During
last Aaw subject, he was an AIB Operative. o is
w-uu.u.u—mﬂm-m--ﬁnuum.

Murphy, wesen City.

R diame casitne 8. crussese; sesising wt m W—- Tondo,
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NAEs  HER, Jaine Seo lat Sgles SSHe SR (Continuation)

3+ For the purpose of determining -nnhn- -nu.n 18 %111 alive or
dead, the following persons who accarding o the GIG Report knew
of the existence of subject in mt 1945 at Cagayan, Missnis
Oriental are taken for possible reference:

&, Second wife of subject whom he od in Gagayan, Misamis
Oriental on 2 Mareh 1945. Her identify may be known upen en
inquiry 4n that area.

be 18t Lt Ruben Do Nerd, 0+37535 who was the AC of Sy G-2, 109%h

Div 10th MD operating in that area during the enemy occupation and
who witneased the iavestigetion condusted by the GIG ageat om the

subject in Au-n 19\5. lo ia sted 12 v Porise Tasund trve ek

Roster of the 10thD.

officar of 'E" Go 1018t zu ud n-unmm u- guerrilla acti-
vities. He resides at Cagayan, Misamis Orientale

8. Vicente 4. Neri, a resident of Ikog, Cegayan, Misemis Oriental
who wes imnunhd by the om agent Telative to the collaboration
0 &

do Epifanio Villacorta of Cagayan, Misamis Oriental who was arrested
by NER during the enewy oscupation.

e. Residents of Cagayan, Misemis Orien furnish firet hand

ke It is suggested that the investigator read the CIC Report on the sub-
CIC Det in onder to acquire a better unders of his
$40s and of other persons who may be able to furnish information

Misauis Oriental

* Informtion 18 requested M—r‘lﬂdn- ' $
' ‘tances surreunding veteren's um.

RISGREPANCLS NOTED BY A4] Unit Yets Br (B/§) ¢
"-\fn.’“‘m-v—-mv-mn.n—n-h-o
(500 attached correspondence). *

uma.ﬂ&.hu-nup—-q
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INVESTIGATION ERANCH - AGRD
Rs#ORT OF
PRELDUINARY KEVISH
Cass # 1979
BalE: CALO, Benjamin
EACTS DSTR FROM Flis

b SO0 st v wisiin b fue Wkt Fabean sould e said
from the following sources of information

a - Roster of POiis, Malaybalay Frison Camp

b - Roster of POWs from Capas

- ﬂusm— of Capas Deaths

- Roster of Cesualties in the Field

e e e

- Hawaiian Sugar “lanters 4ssociation List

- liiscellaneous £iles Miaintained by the
Review Section (to date)

s mona

2, affiant Gregorio Luad, in his affidavit of 4 ebruary 1949,
testifies that he personally knew subject veteran; that the latter was c
called to active duty and reported to and was inducted at Camp Farang,
Cotabato; that he was assigned to the 2nd Infantry; and that veteran
was last seen in an encounter in Malaybalay, Busidnon, where he died
in action.

ification of 201 file of aforesaid affiaut reveals that
he was inducted into the USAFF on 1 September 1941 at Aroman, Cota-
Dato, ana was assigned to Company K, 10lst Infantry to which uwnit he
belonged unitl 10 kiay 1942

1t 18 noteworthy that affiant was inducted at a different
place as subject veteran, and both belonged to different organizations.
These facts hardly make him a competent witness with respect to the
indwtion, organization assigament, military service, and circumstances
surrounding death of the subject veteran. or purposes of clarification,
however, it is recommended that he be contacted for amplification of his
previous statements and to ascertain their veracity and, if based on
hearsay, the actual source of such information.

affiant Macsueto Bsquebel, in his affidavit of 21 March 1949,
attests substantially to the same allegations as the fore@ing state-
ments of Luade ~ike the former, he too, was stavioned in a different
Place - Malaybalay, Busidnon, and belonged to a different organization.

order to ascertain the veracity of affiantls statements,
it is likewise suisestod that he, 00, be contacted for sush suplifica-
%ion and additional information as he may furpish in order to resolve
ihis case. Whers o sush iofornation is obtaised, it is suggested e
he be requested to furnish the names of former companion: ubjec
veteran whom he believes might be able to give the Seatiia

tha:

4. Wotes on the WSATEE (on file with the Revies Jestion) reyesl
that the only unit mobilized at Camp Parang, Cotabato, d Lofan-
{59, lst Regular Dirision. If the allsgation i true that -ubjnn vote-
ran was industed thereat, then he must longed to that organizations
nder the column *persons to be contacted® are former officers of the
aforesaid organization, whose names taken from the reconstrusted
#roop roster of the 2nd lnfantry. They are recommemded for contact for
mhaterar information they micht furnish to help resolve this cas h
event said contacts prove nogativ sugeested that these prospec-
tive interviewses be reguested to furnish the names of former companions
whom they believe might possess the ddsired data.
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Page 2 - PRELIMINARY REVIEW CASE # 1979

HAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PERSONS TO BE CONTACTED:

HEXT OF KIN
Manberto Calo (Father) - Cantilan, Surigso
L et (Agtiant) - , Surigao (I-201)

2. Mansueto Esquebel (umm.) - cnntu.n, Surigao (I-201)
3, Leonardo Banaag - San Fernando, Pampanga (I-201)
Oa

10, Alejandro L Jinenes - Zasomga City, Zesboanga (-2 01)

11, Benito V Gusvarra - 1353 7. ﬂunrr-. , Manila (I-201)

12, Diosdado A Ortis - Balingasag, Hisamis ot or Malaybalay,
Bukidnon (I-201

13. meoﬂf'moea-mw , Negros Occidental (I-201;

b Lwo'l - 260 T, Claudio St., Davao City, Davao u—m)
15, Bm.]n!.n 1 feye - - lagallanes, Cavite (1-201,

16, Maj Abenir D. Bernales - 5 Capis PG, Lootugan, Capis (PC)
INFORMNTION REQUIRED:

(a) Further proof of Usaffe Status
(b) Proof of Death or Uate Last Seen, and Evidence of Non-Return

Disor s loted by the Deceased Section:
(a) cu-nb-m.ohuun.m.-numam

uqun-tecm-n mmudmmm %w—

m‘mﬁmmmﬂ. Yo 201 file of LUAO can be

spondence
ln-id, and statersnts of rague as to dates and actual
knowledge of death, all et's rn-k ll t Sgt.

(b) Possibility exists that veteran has no USAFFE status, amf
may still be alive.

INVESTIOATION TO START AT Manila Avea WITH GRDERS CUT TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING:

1, Magallanes, Cavite
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1. m-n—wnnnun-m.-nnmm»
taciment revesls Gbevgelbey inf on subjests

2, Affiante Osmndo L Oppus end Teopisto Realista do not elaim milie
fary status. There is no 201 File resond of affisnts available
1n the Resords Branoh, this Hesiquartere.

3. PA 201 File of Major Rustico P Miego (ses Par 4, GIMP (PA) Fom
No 9) shows that was in Bohol as m officer of tis Oonstebue
lary (Jap B0) during the period 11 Jul 42 to 31 Mar AS.

NS ATD ATORASIES QF PEAOSS 70 07 OONTAGTED

1. m---lfﬂ-i--~m.-.l‘hl

2. mﬁhdh\c-.m-ﬁ---l‘m

z- Malugeo Belenckig - Uld—tollh--hn-.lold
5:!‘-‘. S « Fathor of subject - « Baclayon, Dohol

Hanieipel Mayors
Toeal fAvAl Registrer, 14108
:'.1’:'....,..-.-.:?'.“2‘?:?-..;;...
3) Baclayon, Bohol
*To determias wather or not sibjest astually died dus
-ﬂ."l'dﬁﬁlﬂﬂﬁmlnuﬂ-’_uﬁ
IAVESPIOATION 70 SPRT AT ZiibAMarana Johal VIVH OFOERS QUT T0 INGLIDE THE
FOLLOWI M0y /

Beolayon, Bohol
Gorolla, Bohol
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SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT OF
PRELIMINARY REVEEW
GASE NO» 2493
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Hext of kin - Mre. Felieided Ordone (mother) - Susle
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WATE
o 29 say 1942) FOV at the Leyte Gonosntrstion Cemp from 30 May
A942 o 15 Aug 1942 and & BC officer with the 2nd Leyte Co from 16

(9) L% Vicente Ts Tumandro, 0-210%. 4 USAFFE officer who
boceme @ I officer in Leyte from Jan 1943 %o 15 Sept 154k«

lLeyte Concentration Camp 9h2e From
JNov 1942 to 16 Sept 29kks be was a IC 1st Sgt with the st Leyte Co
% Toclobm, Leytes
<A 3¢ The following persons are alse recomsnded for contasts to
'

(1) Capb Protesio P Albao, 022620, He was the Regimentel
Adjutenty e Provisional Regte USAFFEe
Major Bernardino Feyes, 0-157h. He wes the Comuandant
& G0 Sestor leadquarters and MP Go, Layte-Sanar Sector, USAFFE.

ser with W° 3rd Bn, Leyte Provisional Regt, USATIE.
\I)?ﬁnma.v—n.m e wos ihe Chiaf
GI-’M(? @y Leyte-Semar Srigade, USAFFE,

Relationships
odaress) Cabadberen, Agusen




DECLASSIFIED
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5 1% Pablo Os “acericla (Insetive) - 453 Santo Nifio, Tasloban,

.6’- aga;h-o..:u(n—u )-u-u-. {‘ bt

o antonio No Ayoay = Staff 3 s Lombomge

8¢ Lt Luis M—(Mn)-m. -1

% mm-ur.n—n-( dve) - #12) Feal St, Tacloban, leyte

a—n-.-.u.u.m)

u.nmn.-—(n-m-)-r-u—.mt "
11, 9/5g Raymundo Pe Carines - 125-C Real Sto r-mn.!qu(mx)r\f

12, Gapt Protssio Py Albao .u.um.lumu.m.uhcny

13+ Major Bernardino Reyes wnnh-.nw.nl-tun'.
s Yoy ‘ﬁ-\e.m-(mnw)- o Loyte (1-201)
ﬂ.:&m}.ﬂn un-t- lnn n) Leyte (1-201)
170 Wogt

T (do)
18, 3o Hemanegilo Cadig (ex-layor) - Himmangan, Leyte

19 Local residents

Tidmunengmn,
mu.mm-d.mu-mmmM
21, Mrs, Cirila Codilla Ales (Clemother)- Cebadbaren, Agusen
224 Local (Cabadbarans

to comply with our requirements.
s Subjest is with 8 devegatory information as shown in IS Ferw
‘e

INVESTIOATION TO START & _Manila Atea. YITH CRIERS CUT 7O
ULUIE THE FOLLOWIIG

‘ov‘ Cabu City
nun-

iy

.l-o“-.h-
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INVESTIGATION BRANCH - AGRD
HEPORT OF
PRELIMINARY REVIEW
GASE #2771

NAME: CABATO, Herminio L.
FACTS DETERMINED FROM FILES INFORMATION:

1, Exhibit #26 of the Miscellaneous Piles maintained by
the leview Unit contains the following inforsation on a person
bearing the same family name as the subject veteran:

Name - CABATO, (f£nu)

Rank - Private

au-nu tion ~ aa u mun Company (€}
- uocu

st i

2. As per attached check sheet, subject veteran has no
derogatory inforsation at the 0SI, District Office #2.

3. Inforsation contsined in GSKRP (PA) Form 9 submitted
uy claimant-mother indicates that subject veteran was relsased from
on tely after
-hhhh-'n employed as a line man in Manila and later at Tagudin,
Sur. Subject veteran is alleged to have in this
Jlb w to May 19Lk. It is further claimed that subject veteran
no guerrilla service and that he was killed in August 5Ll as
s r«uu of "personal grudge”.

4. Submitted by the claiment-mother in support of her claim
as evidence of death of subject veteran are the following documents:

a. Afridavit of Mema S. Ludhlbll (18 July 1948)
dlied by Uhe Jetcess &

AHJMX] !nénnhd on 15 ﬂu“hr ”M.

b. Affidavit of Venanoio Lablano (2 Novesber 1545) which
states that subject veteran, together -mn an unnaped person, was
men in Lasorena

Killed group of armed of Geminiano
:‘-.{.Z.....;. Tagudin, unmsu,numvu at about
o'elock

1945) which
to that contained in the affidavit of

\wu Sanites; there are

3 and a as probable
vetaran.

\sabel 1a &
ran 48 00%
e Hunters z&.h e’
P
Ty nuses o gest

of —‘“lthu E
i
b

e, affidavit of Juan Ramires (2 Novesber
m similar
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a. Contact Luis Balanon and Simplicio Basa, whose names
also appear on Exhibit #26 as having been former members of the
2d La Union Company, for the identity or mnrid.nﬂty ar the subject
mentioned in Par 1 above with subject veteran. To ef:
identification, it is belleved that a photograph.of nhj.ct ‘should
be obtained from claimant.

ge PRELIMINARY REVIEW CASE #2771

. Contact Venancio Labiano and Juan Ramires far
s=plification of thelr previous testimonies +o include a more
detailed account of th leading to and
Ghe desth of mibject veteran. ] be requested to

Slants of subject veteran far possibls
subsequent. contact, if necessary by the investigator. They
should slso {dentity the 2°%at Pakidao mentionsd in their Tespective

ftigtite for possinls vabe bsequent, contact, 4z well as the nanse
b the

a
and addres of persons whom they believe could
necessary corroborative testisony.

c. Contact Leoncio Andaya and Ueminieno Lamorena for
veriffcation as to whether or not they were present at the time
of subject veteran's death or for whatever information they could
offer relative o the circuastances leading to the death of
subject veteran.

d. Contact claimant-mother, as well as barrio residents
ot Ranget, Tagudin, Ilocos Sur, for whatever information they
uld furnish on the

ma
-nn]u be called to the several discrepancies in her ¢
especially with regards to the evidence of death.

ALY OF KIN
irs, Denigna Lardisabal (Mother) - #11 Guisad, Ferguson Rd.,
Baguio Oity

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PERSONS TO BE CONTACTED:
1. brs, Deniges Lardisabal - #11 Guised, Fergison Bd., Bagulo City
2. 2nd It Luis 5 Balanon, L1319 - Ghn’Fiz Sa; PAY, Basa Atz Base,

3. /Sgh Simplicio-Q. Basa, 1
k. Yenmelo labisno affiant)




DECLASSIFIED
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Page 3 - PRELININARY REVIEW CASE #2771

INVESTIGATION TO START AT Floridablanca, Pampanga WITH ORDERS
CUT TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1, Floridablanca, Pampange
2. Tagudin, Ilocos Sur

3, Baguio City, Mt. Province
ko Agoo, La Union

DATE: 3 August 1950 YENNETH H. HOMPHREY

Chief, Investigation Section
ren/
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Page 2 - PRELIMINARY REVISEW CASE # 2442

b - Attached Form } and Form 48 be ascomplished by claimant.

1. Penaranda, Nueva Leija
2. Cebu Gity, Cebu

e — 5
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INVESTIGATION BRANGH » AGHD
REPORT GF

GASE # 1506

CANIVR, Antonis i

RN Jhid.
1. Ho record pertaining to the subjest veteran is available

F7ve

(Issuss of the Manila lﬂllll!
by the

© = ‘Glinisal Aecords
Review Section, (to date)

2. The loyalty Status of the subjest veteran is not in quese

a - Rostar of PONs Released from Capas
400 with the GS1, as

b - List of PONs Released from
4 = Pa Avghives Files Group
© = lMiseellaneous Files Maintained

£rom the following sources:

was stationed at Daet,

pe

However, in GSXRF (VAB,

Forte.

Served thorowith wp to Septembar 1944. io

Bl e i
e st B o i
g B By gt
I H ET umm i igi:
iy 5l m.s.mm b wm__:
il iy Tt By
ity N s ol Wl
mmmwm it mm.‘m w.m mm.mwm.
il e I Hi

<8853 gt m.mm um. s
s 1 F T S
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Page 2 - mmm REVIEN CASE # 1506 L
ther suggested that Ex-ayor Manuel Villagrasia

aod shied ot Toiiee Joos V lartines, iocusbent government officials
ux,u, be contacted in order to determine the nemes of the other sole
dies who were also called to astive duty at the same day whon the sube
Joot veteran reported for active militery servise.

the eircumstances surrounding the
‘ha lorezno

8ot previously advanced in their respective affidavits.
8. It is also recommended that the ml‘ of the subjest vete~
Fan and the barrio folkd of Malasughe, rines Sorte, be inter-
viewed for any information &wlﬂfl‘l‘mh-‘ﬁﬁ.m
tion required.
S AN AU QF RARSOIS 10 B CONA D!
DO KA

#niliano G Canter (Father ) = abo, Gamarines Norte
Maria L Cantor ~ (Mother) - labo, Camarines Sorte

L. Senen A Gleofe (Affimst) - Training and h-llla:hl Diviaion,

2. Ppompeyo & Villalus (Affiant) l:: " ln:((:'am
- 3

3o Jeoquin L Narvaes (Affiast) - Daraga, ulqu-am

G+ iasuel Villagrasda (Agfiant) - labo, Gunarines Marte ($+301)

{: Jose V Nartines (Atﬂnn) = labo, Gamarines Norte (3.201)
iorenso Paning (Mﬂnt

5 k‘;mm» Melamaug, lao

%o Reivte colae of Relammors, TOY Kinattaie Rte

What weve Veteran's astivities prior to the date be reashed
’&&m}-tm&wmﬂ“-mhjunw
G it is possidle he died due to pro-jap aetivities or his

1. Darags, Albay
iabo, Ganarises Norse
Bl 27 Ootever 1ok
e
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INVESTIGATION BRANCH - AGED
' PERLIGINRY REvIER
a0, 8
NAME: SACAGUING, Merisjo C.
“BACYSIDRIEREINED FROM FILES INFORMATION:

1. :xwu! 1s not 1listed in the POW or Casualty Reconds of

2e E"bé‘u"l guerrilla activi anot be checked from the
BSection, AGRD, -nt!.onml was made in his
201 file regarding’his --\nnhlp in a guerrilla outfit.

3. Adeath gertificate issued by the Parish Priest of un-g”-
l’llr, dated 24 Dec 48 gstates that subject died on 22

who appears in luhjui'l 201 2110 states
subject as t:n \hon 801d: -h

Afriant Yictorio Maga has no 201 file in AGED.
5o Affiaht who lgpun in lnbiut'l 201 file lt-iu
that he gﬁ
those soldiers 'ho lummna to the n
serve under the BC, He kep faith with Au a and when he 'll
found to bl ‘work! against the Japs he was uuht in my house
and was killed by the Japs on 22 Sep 43.

Affiant Rufino has no agadlable record in AGR D,
HAMES AND ADDRESSESS OF PERSONS 10 H CONTACTED:
1, Vietorio Maga, Catbalogan, Samay
2, Rufino Dario, Catbalogan, Samar.

ANFORMATION HEQUIEED
1. POW or internee status of subject, if any.
2. Ol'lu.n and/ o; rrilla lllel(Scu to include exact date

eircunstances -t leath of subjec
GATION 70 8 A
mm N!::: I CATBALAOGAN, SAMAR, WITH ORDERS CUT TO
1, Catbalogan, Samar
DAIE: 9 Nav 49 %

AJD-
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LiVASTIGATION BRANGE ~ AGD
RaPURT OF
RALDLINARY RUVISE
G 2k
HiEe HAVA, Osear ¥ 3rd Lt 0-2635
Py FRON RIS

1. 4s of this date, there is o inforwation pertelning to the
subjest veteran in the Miscellaneous Jiles maintained by tue feview
Undte

2. The elamant-widow, in “aragragh 10-d of GRGP (7) Ferm
Hos 9, stated that the subjest veterss joined the Conaf
lary (Jap-Sponsored) on 25 September 1942 and left tuis orgasiation
o 25 September 1943, o Paragragh 4-d thereof, she stated taat tue
subjeet was o civilisn wder-growd agent in Memila and Ilo-
110 fron 26 September 1943 to Meveh 1345.

3 Ia & eertificate, dated 13 April 1946, Bussaveotura T.
mmunn-‘nunim-—mhumu-

:
]
i
£
i

Conabita an Jatelligence Agent, s show by
Fesords o Pa 200 who stated hat the subject veteran had
:z‘ about the enemy ustil 18 Mareh
“- . R o, in
10
1545, as shown by resards in e,

4
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Sqport of Beyio. -ain AR

o. Domipador S, s ’
Aventino, 18t Lt 0~23956, woo, in their respective affidavits,
aated 12

9o Jous V. Aventino, 24 Le 0-R3956 - Ty
Juan, Risal
A0e Uiher peracns reccsmended by those contaeted.

&, Chromologieal resord of serviee of veteran from d¢'e veteran
disenarged from the BO uptil date of death.

be Date veteren returs to military eonirel.

#e Status of yetersa ab bme of death.
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anhﬂhhu. liowever thi
201 file Veteran misht have nol

?
it
,%

INVESTIGATLON T0 START AT _Nanila Areg . WIT ORDEHS OUD 1U iNOLUDS
s SOLLOWINOY

3o Glavk Field, PANK !
2 Iloilo Mv and B-. uomo

mum
Ohdef, Iovestimtion “eetion -

DAES: 30 August 1350
S np




Name

Date of enlmt

Date of discharge

Renk Br of

Organization
Cause of death
Date of death
Place of death __

LOD or misconduct status
Name/s & address/es of beneficiary/ies

designated by JAGS:

baken from:(Check source & initial)
_ Capas death record
. POW Record
Card on file

Ao sl

Cas Report Form

. Affidavits

__Adj, Glain

Date

DECLASSIFIED

Authority N 83078

—




TWOUIRY SLTP #11-4

Name

Date of enlmt
Date of discharge i

Renk Br of Sv
Organization
Cause of death
Date of death

Place of death
LOD or misconduct status

Nams/s & address/es of beneficiary/ies

designated by JAGS:

—_—

Gaken from:(Check source & initial)
_ Capas death record
. POW Record

" Card on file
oL sl T
Cas Report Form .= " 7
. Affidavits
3 __Adj. Blair :
ate s
| DECLASSIFIED

f Authority NIl 2583075

|
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Hrblﬂauy‘-
Sovover supporied evidense
nh'n-u-h'l-u-tnﬁnhm--:’m
“—mﬂu&-.ah.m__wm-_mmmm 7
T FOLLONINGS X

3. Olark Field, PANCANGA
% lloile City and Sara, 1OILO

He
Chief, Iowestigation “eetien -

DATES 30 dugust 1950
Aiap
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Lt Nava, Oscar V. 3rd Lt 0-1835 was among those who perished
in a Philippine Apmy Plané crash-which pgcured between Cebu and Panay
on or about 5 February 1946...-@theF passengers who perished in the same
accident, are i

Sanchez, F. ~opl 6739554
Wiedman, J.Me 0-43777
Sausa, E Sgt 661347)
Moro, H Pfc  R325509
Ejim, F Ptc 156632
Luana, 0 067985
Walsh "o csuum
Konevsky Civilian Female
Wahlberg Civilien Pemale
Browne, N Givilian Female
Berry W, Civilian Male
Walsh B Clvilian Female
Wahlberg, Civilian Male
Krinog, G Civilian Male

Konevsky B Civilien Male
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*VERIFICATIONRH

*SLIP=*

T0: Ta 201 Files Group
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